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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF CANADA

(On Appeal from the Court of Appeal for the Province
of Ontario)

BETWEE N:

ALLAN SPARROW
Defendant/Applicant

—and-

TERENCE DOYLE
Plaintiff/Respondent

NOTICE OF MOTION FOR LEAVE TO APPEAL

TAKE NOTICE that the Applicant will apply to this Court at
the hour of 10:30 o'clock on Monday the 3rd day of March, 1980
pursuant to s.41 of Supreme Court Act, R.S.C. 1970 c.5-19 as
amended by R.S.C. 1970 (1lst Supp.), c.44 1974-75-76, c.1l8 for an
Order granting the Applicant leave to appeal from the judgment of
the Ontario Court of Appeal dated the 7 day of December, 1979
dismissing the Applicant's appeal against the Judgment of
Mr. Justice Eberle dated the 12th day of September, 1978 awarding
the Plaintiff in the libel action damages in the amount of two
dollars plus costs or such further or other Order that the said
Court may deem ap?ropriate.

AND FURTHER TAKE NOTICE that in support of such application
will be read the Transcript of the Trial Proceedings, the Statement
of Claim dated June 21, 1976, the Statement of Defence, the
Jury Questions (and Answers indicated), the Judgment of Eberle, J.

dated September 12, 1978, the Reasons for Judgment of Eberle, J.



-, -

dated September 12, 1978, the Order of Eberle, J. granting

leave to appeal fe costs dated October 6, 1978, the following
Exhibits at trial: Exhibit 1,5,6,7,8,10 and 12, the Reasons

for Judgment of the Ontario Court of Appeal dated December 7, 1979,
the Applicant's Memorandum of Argument and such further and other

material as counsel may advise and may be permitted;

AND FURTHER TAKE NOTICE that the said application shall

be made upon the following grounds :-

(a) Costs;

(b) The law of arrest;

(c) Fair comment;

(d) Qualified privilege; and

(e) Non-cross—examination on credibility.

DATED at the City of Toronto this 24th day of February, 1980.

CLAYTON C. RUBY, ESQ.,
Ruby & Edwardh,

11 Prince Arthur Avenue,
Toronto, Ontario,

M5R 1B2,

Of Counsel for the Defendant/
Applicant.

TO: The Registrar of this Court

AND TO: Ian G. Scott, Esg., Q.C.
Cameron, Brewin & Scott,
181 University Avenue,
Toronto, Ontario,

Of Counsel for the Plaintiff/Respondent.
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Ruby & Edwardh,

11 Prince Arthur Avenue,
Toronto, Ontario,

M5R 1B2,

Of Counsel for the Defendant/
Applicant.
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C— IN THE SUPREME COURT OF ONTARIO

BETWEZEDN:

JOHN BECKINGHAM and TERRY DOYLE

- and -

. ALLAN SPARROW

Defendant

1 - STATEMENT OF CLAIM
(Writ issued the 1lst day of June, 1976)

1. - The Plaintiffs are Police Constables and

at all material times carried on their dutiés under The
Polipe Act and otherwise iﬁ the employ of the Board of
Commissioners of Police of the Municipality of Metropolitan
Toronto. The Plaintiffs reside in the Municipality of

Metropolitan Toronto.

2. The Defendant is an Alderman of the Council of
the Municipal Corporation of the City of Toronto and resides

(1 in the City of Toronto.

\
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3. During the week of Nlovember 10, 1975, the
Defendant faisely and maliéipusly spoke and published of and
concerning the Plaintiffs'to Michael Hanlon. a newspaper
reporter, and to other reporters and staff members of the
Torontoe Star} (whose names are presently unknown to the

Plaintiffs) that the conduct of the Plaintiffs on November 12,

1975 was:
"a real abuse of police powers”

4. During thé week of November 10, 1975, fhe ﬁefendant
Sparrow faléely and maliciously wrote and publiéhed to Marilfn
anderson a reporter from the Toronto Sfar arnid other reporters
and employees of the Toronto Star, (whose names are presently
unknown to the'flaintiffs) a letter written bv him to the Board
of Commissioners of Police of Metropolitan Toronto. In.ﬁhat leéter
the Defendant ref?rred t+o conduct of the Plaintiffs on Novenber 12,
1975 and said:
"I bring this matter of my false arrest, search and
detention to your attention not so much to seek personal
redress, but to highlight it as a too typical example of

illegal police procedures . . -

I don't believe your board should tolerate such contempt

for the law on the part of police officers,”



5.

As a result of the facts hereinbefore set out,

on or about Monday, November 17,.1975, the Toronto Star, a

daily newspaper with wide circulation in southern Ontario,

published two articles in the following words:

(1)

-happened,'

Toronto Alderman Allan Sparrow has accused Metro
{ v

Police of abﬁsing their power after he was stopped

and searched on Yonge St. at 1:30 one morning last

week."

He says he was told, "You are under arrest," was
ordered into a sguad car and detained for about
15 minutes by two policemen searching for a suSpect

who broke intoé a car on an Isabella St. parking lot.

~

"They can't arrest you just because you're walking

down the street in the vicinity of something that's

Sparrow says. "That's a real abuse of

police powers."

Deputy Chief Jack Ackroyd says he order a written
report from the two'constabies, John Beckingham and
Terry Doyle, but indicates he can see nothing wrong

with their actions.

Sparrow says he has no objections being guestioned

since police told him that the suspect they wanted
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(1i)

was wearing blue jeans and a brown coat - the
same as he was wearing. But he says being detained
and frisked was unwarranted because they had no

evidence linking him with the crime.

"If T hadn't been the alderman I would have been in

a cell all night," Sparrow says.

DETAINED ALDERMAN ASKS FOR CHANCE TO QUESTION POLICE

Toronto Aldérman Allan Sparrow has sen£ a letter to

the Metro‘Police éommiséion asking permission to appear -
at the next board meeting to "guestion ... . procedurés-
fdllowéd by your police department™ in his arrest last

Thﬁrsaay. | o . =

Sparrow said ‘he was walkin§ on the east side of Yonge
St. near Isabella St. at about 1:30 a.m. when a police
cruiser stopped by the sidewalk and an officer inside

beckoned him.

He said when he approached and bent down to talk with
the officer inside the cruiser, he was asked what he was
doing. "I responded that I was doing nothing . . . that

™~
I was out for a walk."

He said he told the police'officer he had come £f£rom his
¥ \
house on Monteith St.

Sparrow said the officer then "pointed at my jacket and

curtly ordered me to open it up. I said, "Ho, Why?"
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Both officers got out of the car and one told

Sparrow he was under arrest, Sparrow said.

"I gave him my City Council identification card.
He then asked for further idehtification and I gave

him my driver's license," he said.

Sparrow said he then was driven about three blocks
to the Toronto Parking Authority lot east of Yonge St.

between Isabella and Charles St. -

"We sat there while one officer put. in a call for a

further description of a suspect in a break-in of a car
on that lot," he said. "The dispatcher responded that

it was a man in jeans and a brown jacket.

Sparrow said the officer in the front seat asked him

whether he was the ward alderman, and he said he was.

"The officer offered to explain why I had been arrested,
alluding to the dispatcher's description (of the suspect

being sought). I said I had heard it."

'Sparrow said he declined an offer to be driven back

to where the police had picked him up.



Tom Cooke, Metro police superintendent in 52

division, the area involved, said:he_can't see
fahything improper in the actions of the police
officers from reports that we have received on

this case so far.™’

"I bring this matter of my own false arrest, search
and detention to your attention not so much to seek

personal redress but to highlight it as a too typical

éxamplé of illegal police procedureé. Sparrow  wrote

the police board.

"I am aware that it is a <ommon police practice to 3

stop, frisk and -detain citizens . . . especially

T 1

in the downtdwn afea, especiélly young citizens,
especially poorly-dressed citizens, and especially
citiéens who éxhibit cha%acteristics of an alternative
lifestyle." he said.

He sayd, "I don't believé your board should tolerate

sﬁch contempt for the law on the part of police officers.
I believe jour board should issue a clear directive to

all officers respecting arrest procedures and the rights

of citizens."

A
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6. O or about January lst, 1976, the Defendant

falsely and maliciously wrote and published to the Toronto

Star of and concerning the Plaintiffs the following words:

"I am furious at your irresponsible editorial of

December 16, regarding my illegal arrest by the

Toronto Police Department . . .

"The Star accepted the police version that I had

refused to identify myself even after I had accused

the police of lying on this matter before the police’

commission. T would like to see The Star's evidence

which clearly established that I was lying in this

matter.”

it The words hereinbefore referred to concerning

the Plaintiffs were spoken and written of them in the way of

their profession or calling as Police Constables and were

disparage the Plaintiffs in theilr said professions

or callings. =

8. ' The words hereinbefore rererred to in “Aheir

ordinary meaning meant and were understood to mean:

natural and

\

(a) that the Plaintiffs had been guiltv of dishonest

and dishonourable conduct;

P . S — o




( |
: “b) that they had committed criminal offences;
(c) that they were guilty of illegal or highly
a4 improper acts;

(d) that they acted beyond their powers;

!i (e) that they were tyrannical, high-handed and

abusive;
é; - () that they were unfit to act as police officers

{4 or to be employed by the Board of Commissioners
of Police of the Municipality of Metropolitan
-Toronfo. |

E‘ : . , ByireaSon thereof the Plaintiffs have been
greatly injured in their credit, character and reputation
and have been brought into public scandal, ridicule and

contempt.
10 - The Plaintiffs therefore claim:

3 (1) Damages for defamation in the amount of $150,000.00;
(ii) Their costs of this action;
(iii) Such further and other relief as to this Honourable Court

may seem just.
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The Plaintiffs propose that this action

be tried in the Municipality of Metropolitan Toronto.

DELIVERED at Toronto this 21st day of June,
1976, by CAMERON, BREWIN & SCOTT, 181 University Avenue,

Toronto, Ontario. Solicitors for the Plaintiffs.
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(7 [3 IN THE SUPREME COURT OF ONTARIO

‘{: : BETWETEN

JOHN BECKINGHAM AND TERRY DOYLE

| | _ ) _ Plaintiffs
{r _ ' " and
'i ALLAN SPARROW

| Defendant
. 2 STATEMENT OF DEFENCE
I
r 1. . The Defendant is an Alderman of the Council of the

Municipal Corporation of the City of Toronto and was acting at

all material times in that capacity.

Z. The Defendant pleads and the fact is that at 1:30 a.m.

on Thursday, November 13,1975, the Plaintiffs acting together illeg-

ally, improperly, aegligently,, contrary to the rules, regulations and

13

directions of the Metropolitan Toronto Police Commission and good police

practice and without just or reasonable cause did in fact arrest the

Defendant, detain, harass and humiliate him, while he was peaceably

walking on the east cide of Yonge Street immediately south of Gloucester

L Street- in the City of Toronto. The Plaintiffs digd not advise the
Defendant of any recason for his arrest at the.time of the arrest.
The Plaintiffs had no reasonable or probable grounds for suspecting
the Defendant had committed or was z2bout to commit any criminal

offence or any other offence.
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3. The Defendant Aldéfman Sparrow pleads that the actions of
the Plaintiffs on Thursday, November 13, 1975, were iﬁproper police
conduct, abusive of civil liberties, abusive of police powers; an
illeg;l arrest, and constituted an unwarranted and unjustified
interference with the Defendant's rights of free passage on the

Queen's Highway.

b, On the occasion in question a Metropolitan Toronto Police
cruiser drivén by.one of the Plaintiffs and staffed by both
Plaintiffs stopped on Yonge Street south of Gloucester Street next

to the sidewalk where the Defendant Alderman Sparrow was walking and
one of the Plaintiffs beckoned the Defendant to come to the police
cruiser. in respohsg to this request the Defendant went to-tbe |
police cruiser and bent down to talk to one of the Plaintiffs

sitting in the cruiser. The said Plaintiff deﬁanded of the Defendant
what he was doing and the Defendant replied that he was not doing
anything. The said Plaintiff repeated the question and the Defendant
replied that he was out for a walk. The said Plaintiff demanded er

the Defendant where he had come from and was told that the Defendant

~<

had come from his home on Montieth Street. The said Plaintiff pdinted

at the Defendant's jacket and ordered the Defendant to open it up.
The Defendant replied, "No. Why?" The said Plaintiff then said "You
are under arrest" and climbed out of the police cruiser and unneces-

sarily, improperly, and illegally placed the Defendant under arrest.

5. The Defendant Alderman Sparrow demanded of the said
Plaintiff who he was and the said Plaintiff gave a name and number.

The other Plaintiff climbed out of the other side of the police
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cruiser and came towards the Defendant. The Plaintiffs told the
Defendant to put his hands on the roof of the police car and to

spread his legs with a view to humiliating and harrassing the

Defendant. The Defendant obeyed the Plaintiffs who then ordered

the Defendant to empty his pockets which the Defendant did turning
over the Defendant's wallet and key case. . The Plaintiffs then
ordered the Defendant to put his hands on the roof of the car again

and to_spread his legs‘again which the Defendant did. The Plaintiffs

-then phy51cally conducted a thorough search of the Defendant's

body. The Plaintiffs then ordered the Defendant into the back
seat of the police cruiser and returned to the Defendant his wallet

and key case.

6. One of the Plaintiffs joined the Defendant Allan Sparrow
in the back seat of the_police cruiser and demanded identification
of the Defendant. The Defendant produced his identification card,
identifying him as an Alderman Member of the City Council of

Toronto. The said Plaintiff then demanded further identification

and the Defendant produced his automobile driver's license.

75 . The Plaintiffs then drove the Defendant to a parking lot
east of Yonge Street betwecn Isabella and Charles Streets in the

\

City of Toronto.

8. The Plaintiffs communicated by radio telephone from their
car with a police dispatcher and after the conversation one of the

Plaintiffs who was Lriéing the car inguired of the Defendant if he

18
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was the Ward Alderman. The Defendant advised that he was. The
Plaintiff driving the car offerred to explain to the Defendant why
he had been arrested and referred to a -dispatcher's description,
and released_tne Defendant. The Defendant's appearance and dress

did not resemble the dispatcher's description of the wanted person. -

9. Lpn November 1% 1975 the Defendant Alderman Sperrew,;

== e e ‘_\‘:_ Ty e T e e e S Smiah e 3 R il
Pt timea __ﬁ_“ S CEe

wroteﬂin hlS capac1ty as an Alderman a letter to the M

i/

Lhe Dcfenaant Alderman Sparroa as._ well g

1975 It sald 1n partf

=1
T S SR s — =t
"; but to hlghllght 1t as a too Lyplcal I

_al polrce procedures.-

Frankly ny recent experlence w1th your "Board does not 7

7
_f

mat%Er excepu LO ask ior as report whlch w111 mawerwallzef

v e e

'infone_or two month as a curt‘Lwo llner :aylng that f

I urge you not to concentrate on the two Offscers, but

e e S G Ch el S T PSS =
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to take affirma tlve acticon based on this incident to J

dirfect officers in-the field to respect the rights of f
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10. The DefendaWL Alderman Sparrow pleads and the fact is j

that upon presentatlon of the 1etLer of November l? 1975 to the }

Letropollban Board of Comm1551oners of Pollce that he pre nted!

further’ eV1dence of other 51m11ar 51tuat10ﬂ5 111ustraLln5 policeif

abuse of c1v11 11bert1ee.' The Defendant Alderman Sparrow ﬁieedéi

and the fact ﬁs Lhat hls objectlve 1n maklng these Pepresentatlonef
T i . e~ T S A UGN A o R i T

1 o; respect,-or 01111 P

St T b e L B e SOy S T, SR T = |

ﬂp”:mpa that

ice- 1n'ﬂetropolwtan Toronto aﬁd no mallce te}
: =

e1ther PlaWntlff was_Dr;sent

1ﬁteﬁded 1mp11ed or understood

AR -'___ s ST - e i

11. The Defendant Alderman Sparrow pleads and the fact is

that the Metropolitan Board of Commissioners of Police including the
Chief of Police Harold Adamson never addressed its mind to the fact
in diseute between the Plaintiffs and the Defendant regarding the
incident November 13, 1975, and consequently never determined whether

the incident constituted an "illegal arrest".

A2 The Defendant Alderman Sparrow admits that he used the

words a "real abuse of police powers" when describing the incident
of November 13, 1375, Fo 4 TﬁféutorStar Reporter, Bruce Kirkland,
An an interview DEJD£—+Q~$b»f§melSSlOHS made by the DeleneanL Alderman

Sparraw to the Metropolltan_Board of Commissioners of Police.

'13. The Delendant Alderman Sparrow admits that on or about
P

January 1, 1976, The Teronto Star published a letter writ<en by
the Defendant which did in fact contain the words as set out in

paragraph 6 of the Statement of Claim.
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14. The Defendant Alderman Sparrow denies that any of the
words complained of and pleaded refer to, or were understood
to refer particularly to the Plaintiffs' actions on November 13,

1975, but rather, to police behaviour, in general.

15. The Defendent Alderman Sparrow pleads that all the wordsf

;used 1ﬁ nls correspondence w1tﬁ the Metropolltan Board of COWWlSSlODE”?

.r. 2ot = - S = SR . =

of Pollce,iand 1n hlS 1etter to The Toronto Starrpubllshed January l j

1975- aﬁd any oral comments'pleaded and preﬁea by the PlalﬁLlffS-uf

the Defendant Alderman Sparrowj

Drocedures in~the MUHlClpallty Of Metropolltan Toronto for the7?

e

No mallce was COntalned in- any

=3
T )

None of The wofds pleaded and proved by the Plalntlfls

were dlre

ed at the P1a1nt1frs personally and none coqu reasonably

:be so Lnde“5t000.1 411 fH : ohds pTeaded and proved by the PTalnL1f” i

meant end were uhde'gJ dd to mean'tnat the Delendant Alde man j

Spafrov wlsﬁeé to urge a general 1mprouement on the part OI pollcef

offieefs_with,the etﬁ@polwtan ToronLo Pollce 1n Lhe}r' respect ¢oﬂ

16. ' The Defendant Alderman Sparrow pleads =nd ThE fact is that /
the words written 4in. the letiers of Nowember 17, 1875, and January j

1, 1876, and all oral comments pleaded and proved by the Plaintiffs}
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as his faif, 'Sincersrang Gonsiderad Opinion thatifhelintident in !
L % g - ; T '. g
which he was lnvolved was LyolcaW of neral abuse of pollce pow rs;

‘1n the Clty of ToronLo, a sub]ect.of'oeneral publlc 1nterest. . The }

.DeTendaﬁt Alderﬁan Sparrow 1ntends to presenL at Lrlal 1n SUDPOPL of

TLHies prop051twon the reports obz the Cowmlsslon headed by Arthur Malone%

Q C and that neadad by Mr Justlca horand on - the Metropolwtmni

TOPOﬁto °ollce Furthermorc the De eqdqnt Alderman Sparrow Dleadé j_

and Telles Upon' s oY of me leel and S ahdenAct. 19_70____3.s,,g;,,;hg_.:zu's.'A

175 | The Defendant Alderman Sparrow pleads and the fact is

that all of the statements contained in the letters of'Novembgp 17,
1975, and January 1, 1876, and all oral comments pleaded and proved

by the Plaintiffs are absolﬁtely privileged and as such no action

for defamation lies as a result. The said statements were made to,

or arose Irom submissions to, the Metropolitan Board of Commissioners
of Police, a statutory tribunal exercising quasi-judicial powers in

a like meanner as a court of law for the purpose of heéring and
settling as required complaints by the public against the Metropolitan

Toronto Police Force.

18. The Defendant Alderman Sparrow pleads and relies upon the

provisions ©f The Public Authorities Protection Act, 1970 R.5.0.,

.C.374%, S.11, and pleads that the Defendant Alderman Sparrow was at

all times acting in pursuance of a public duty.

19. The Delecndant Alderman Sparrow says that the statements

pleaded and proved Ly the Plaintiffs were made in furtherance of the
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Defendant's 1egitimate, moral,-soéiai and public duty as an Aldérmanr |
and also as a citizen; that they were made without malice, were
made for the sole purpose of improving civic and police administration
and respect for civil liberties; that they were made to, or arose
from, éubmissions made to the Metfopolitan Toronto Board of Commissioners
of Police thé appropriate and restnsible-statutory body to receive such
complaints; and that such statements are non—defaﬁatory by virtue of

qualified privilege.

20.. . The Defendant Alderman Sparrow pleads that the Plaintiffs
suffered no damage arising from the written and ofal statements
aileged. The Metropolitan Board of Commissioners of Police exonerated
the Plaintiffs completéiy in its report on the‘incident. The Chief

of Police, Harold Adamson, congratulated the Plaintiffs on being |
cleared. The professional reputation of the Plaintiffé was in fact
enhanced by the incident. 1In particular the Defendant Alderman
Sparrow relies on the fact that no special damages are pleaded

arising from the oral comments attributed to the Defendant.

2L o The Defendant Alderman Sparrow pleadé and the fact is that

the ®laintiffs have commenced this action for the purpose of

silencing the Defendant Alderman Sparrow in_any further comments or
criticisms of the behaviour of any of the police officers in the
Municipality of MolrnpuliL@n Toronto. Tn this objective they have been
instigated encouraged and assisted by the Chiéf of Police for the Munici-
pality of Metropolitan Toronto, Harold Adamson, the Metropolitan

Toroﬂto Folice Association and its President Sydney Bro@n,'other
directors and officers Lloyd Gibbs, Allan Evelyn, and Daniel Cutrale,

and others whose identity are presently unknown to the Defendant.
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22. The Defendant Alderman Sparrow pleads and the fact is that
the Plaintiffs have no interest whatsoever in the fiﬁancial damages
claimed or any damages but rather are acting in consoft with Chief
Adamson énd Sydney,Brown and other directors of the Metropolitan
Toronto Police Association 1nclud1ng Lloyd GlbbS, "Allan Evelyn and
Danlel Cutrale for the purpose of 51len01ng criticism of police

abuse of their powers.

23. The Defendant Alderman Sparrow pPleads that he is not respon-

sible in law for the re-publication of the words pleaded and proved.

24, The Defendant Alderman Sparrow pleads that the institution
and prosecution of this action is vexatious and an abuse of process
and that the Plaintiffs if genuinely seeking damages for defamation

would have joined the Toronto Star newspaper as a party.

25 The Defendant Alderman Sparrow therefore asks that the
Plaintiffs' claim be dismissed with costs on a solicitor and his

own client basis.

AND BETWETEN
ALLAN SPARROW

Plaintiff by
Counter-claim

- and -=
JOHH BECKINGHAM, TDRRY DOYLE, HAROQLD ADAMSON,
SYDHEZY - BROWHN, LLOYD GIEBS, ALLAN EVELYHWN., and
DANIZL CUTPRALL

Defendants by
Counter-claim
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ALLAN sDARROWY

{ ALDERMAN, WARD 6 Alderman’s pftice, City Hail Toronta, Ontario, Trlephana 307 71114

November 17, 1975.

TO: THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF POLICE

Re: Arrest Procedures

I wish to appear as a deputant at the next meeting of your Boari
to question the arrest procedures followed by your Police
Department. (Please note that I will be out of the country from
December 13 to December 31, 1975.) '

I am aware that it 1s common podlice practice to stop, frisk and
detain citizens ...especially in the downtown area, especlally
yvoung citizens, especially poorly dressed citizens, and especially
citizens who exhibit characteristics of an alternative life style.
Quite often, I have observed that the stopping, frisking and
detaining of citizens appears to be based solely on the appearance
of the citizens. In those cases, it appears that the police rely
on the acquiescence of the persons they detain and, in particular,
the police rely on citizens not demanding that thei“ rights as

citizens are upheld.

It appears that this practice is so widespread that when citizens

do demand that their rights be upheld, their demand are ignored.

I don't believe your Board should tolerate such contempt for the

law on the part of police officers. I believe your Board should
issue a clear directive to -all officers respecting arrest procedures

and the rights of citizens.

To amplify on this request, I would like to bring to your attention
an incident in which I was involved and which reflects the kinds

of procedures presently practised by your Department.

On Thursday, November 13, 1975, at approximately 1:30 a.m., I

was walking on the east side of Yonge Street in the vicinity of
Isabella Street when a police cruiser stopped by the sidewalk and
an officer inside beckoned me over.

' '_ .. /2 —/

Jo ¥ {e v
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Para interpretacods em Fortuguds. n3o hesite contaciar 0 Meu escrilorio.
Interpretazioni in Naliano sono disponibili atiraverso il mio ufficio.

CITY OF TORONTO

3
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b D November 17, 1975.

I approached the .side of the car and bent down to talk with the
officer. He asked me what -I,was doing and I responded that I
was doing nothing. He asked the question again and I said that
I was out for a walk. .He asked where I had come from and I told
him that I had come from my house on Montelth Street.

He then pointed at my jacket and curtly ordered me to open 1t up.
I said, "No. Why?" He then climbed out of the car and said, '
"You're under arrest". I asked him who he was and he, rhymed ¢ f
a name and number. The other officer climbed out ofythe ot:.r
side of the car at the same time. They told me to put my hano:
on the roof of the car and to spread my legs. I did bo withou®
comment. They then ordered me to empty my pockets whicn T did,
turning over my wallet and key case. They then order&q ne %o ;
my hands back on the roof of the car and to spread my‘legs, whict
I did. They then conducted a- thorough search of my bddy. Whan
that was completed they ordered me into the back seat ‘of the car.
One officer climbed in with me and handed back my wallet and key

case, ; s :

He then demanded that I produce identification. I gavé him my
City Counclil identification card. He then asked {for further
identification and I gave him my driver's license. i

I was then driven two or three blocks to the Parking Authority
lot just east of Yonge Street between Isabella and Charles Streets.
We sat there while one officer put in a call for a further descrip-
tion of a suspect in a break-in of a car on that lot. The
despatcher responded that it was a man in Jeans and a brown Jacket.
The officer asked for the names of any witnesses and recelved a
response that it had been a "citizen" who had called in. =

After the conversation with the despatcher, the officer in the
front asked me if I was the Ward Alderman. I sald that I was.
The officer offered to explain why I had been arrested, alluding
to the despatcher's description. I said I had heard it. The

of ficer offered to drive me back to where they had plcked me up
but I declined the.invitation.-. '

One officer wrote out both'théir names and numbers and gave them
to me. The officers were P.C. Doyle, No. 2814, and P.C. Beckingham,

No. 3782.

I bring this matter of my 6wﬁ false arrest, search and detention
to your attention not so much to seek personal redress, but te
ighlight it as a too typlcdl example of 1llegal police procedures.

Frankly, my recent experience with your Board does not lzad me
to belleve that you will do anything about this matter excgpt to

[EER T TRANE S |
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ask for a report which will materialize 1n one or two months as
a curt two liner saying that your investigation uncovered no
wrong doing on the part of the two offlcers. e

I urge you not to concentrate on the two officers, but to take
affirmative action, based on this incident, to direct officers
in the field to respect the r%ghts of cltizens.

Sincerely,

A

' : ' Allan Sparrow
AS/1la o " Alderman - Ward 6
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Detained alderman
dS5KS TOT .Cance
., 7};& 'S’:‘.ﬂ—f’\b_ visjee] . no\: i_q,; ,S;
to question. poiice

L By MARILYN ANDERSON st

Cer o * " Star steff wrlfer

Toronto Alderman Allan Sparrow has sent a lefter to |
the Metro Police Commission asking permission to 2ppear |
at the nex{ beard meeting fo "question . . . procedures fol-

lowed by your police department”™ in his arrest last Thurs- |

dzy. :
Sparrow said he was walking on thes eas? side of Yoaze
St mear Taabella St. at about 1.30 a.m. when a police cruis-
er slopped by the sidewalk and 2n officer 1nslde bEc: u‘,ed.
him.

; He said when bE approached and bent down to talk
with the officer insids {he cruiser. he was asked what he

‘- was doing. “'I responded that I was doing nothmg ... that

I was out for 2 walk.” ?
He said he fold the police officer he had co-ne from nis

. house on Morieith St

: Sparrow said the officer then “'pointed a2t my jacket-
and curlly ordered me {o open it up. I said, ‘No, Why?" " .
Bolh officers got out of the car and one told -Sparrow
be was under zirest, Sparrow said.
“I gave him my City Council 1der[:[’cauon card He

driver's Ticense,” he szid.

- - Sparrow said he then was criven about three Blocks to |

the Toronto Parking Authority ot east of Yonge St- be-

then asked for further menbfmuhun and I gave hlm my |,

tween Isabella and Charles St. - :
- “We sat there while cne officer put in 2 ca;l for a [ur-
ther description of a suspzct in 2 break-in of a car on that
lIot.” he said. *'The dispatcher responded that it was a man
in jeans and a brown jackel
Sparrow said ihie officer In the front sea‘ asked hlm :
whe ther he was ths ward alderman. and be said he was.
*"The officer offered {o CI[MEUH why I had been arrest--

ed. ailuding lo the dispatcher's description (of the suspect |

_ being sought). I said I had heard it.”
! Spar"ow said he declined an off er to be driven back to |
l where the police had picked him up. 3
Tom CeoXe, Metro police superintendent in 52 division, :
: the artea mvolved, szid he can’t see-*'anything improper !
in the actions of fh2 pnlice o'f'cers Irom reporls fhat we :
’ DEVF‘ Tecoivund hi S5 "

"™ bring ihis malter of my own false arresi; scarch -

' gnd detention o your atieniion not so much to <ee‘x person-, !
Fl redress. but to hizhlighl it as a {oo {ypical examnle ofy

licgal police moced.]rcm ne poi fce board. !
TInTaware that it 13 comzmoannlice praciice fo slop.

Irna‘n and cetain citizens . . . <spcaially in the.downlown|
arez, especially young cifizens, especially pooTly-dress sed!
citizens, zrnd especialiv citizens uho exhibit chararteristics!
of zn allernalive lifestyle.” e caid -

_j{LseE_LLJ'I don’t helieve »our board should olera'ie’
S‘Jch r‘n temnd ‘[Qr H\c ‘“---_ zztke oost pf "t"\“r‘F £ _olficers, !

1 cers respecting arrest pJDCEdUTCS and {ne r1"hl; of citi-

ZCNa. .
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ALDERMAN, WARD 6 Iderman's office, City Hall, Toronta, Ontario, Telephone 367-7914

" December 29, 1975.

Mr. Martin Goodman, .
Editor-in-Chief, -
The Toronto Star,

1 Yonge Street,

Toronto, Ontario.

M5E 1E6

Dear Mr. Goodman:

I am furious at your irresponsible editorial of December 16,
1975, regarding my illegal arrest_by the Toronto Police
Department.

There were two sides to the story...mine and the police version.
The Star automatically accepted the police story and rejected
mine, even though I was the person who had lodged the complaint
and made it public. In effect, your editorial said that I was
lying when I complained that I had been arrested for simply
asking the police what was going on when they stopped me on the
sidewalk,. :

The Star accepted the police version that I had refused to
identify myself even aiter 1 had accused the police of Iying on
this matter before the Police Commission. I “would 1ike to see”
the Star's evidence which clearly establishes that I was lying
in this matter. If you don't have it, I demand a retraction
and an apology on your editorial page.

The second thing about your editorial which infuriates me 1is
that the Star ignored the other information which I presented

to the Police Commission, including a well-documented case of
what appears to have been no less than police abduction. I also
relayed some of the information which had come to me as a result
of some two dozen phone calls from citizens outlining cases
which were much more substantial than my own. I told the FPolice

i

T RN F A

Para interpratecods em Portuguds, ndo hasite contactar o meu escritorio.
Interpretazieni in 1taliano sono disponibili attraversa il mio ufficio.

CiTY OF TORONTO
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Commission, with one of your reporters present, that two of the
callers had expressed concern about the police alienating

young people iIn their respective areas by using harrassing
techniques.

Prior to my appearance before the Police Commission, I provided
one of your reporters with details, including names and addresses,
of the most flagrant case which had come to my attention. I

also provided him with the name and phone number of an ex-police
officer who had called me to say that he had quit the force
because of pressure by his superiors to violate citizen rights.

He quoted one police sergeant as saying, "The biggest weapon we
have i1s the public's ignorance of the law. So, use it!"

The Star had all this information prior to publishing your vicious,
one-sided editorial. Naturally, I am upset by the invective of
your editorial which said I "should quit chirping", that I "refused
to answer theilr questions or cooperate" (your evidence please)

and that my behaviour "encourages disrespect for the police and

the law itself". The editorial borders on being slanderous.

The Star has done a disservice to the citizens of Toronto by
blindly and dumbly reinforcing the sanctity of the Police
Commission and suggesting that citizens who do make legitimate
complaints encourage disrespect for the law. One of the serious
problems with the Police Commission is that it is extraordinarily
defensive and does nothing to encourage citizens to come to it

with problems and concerns. Only two of the 24 people who called
me were willing to allow their name to be used for fear of
reprisals...surely a frightening situation in a democratic society.

It is imporfant that citizens feel free to appear before public
bodies without fearing reprisals, without fearing bad publicity,
and without fearing one-sided invective from the media.

The Star 1s not going to intimidate me, no matter how biased and
vicious its editorials. I will continue to "chirp" (as the

tar puts it) on behalf of my constituents and the people of
Toronto, especially those who are intimidated or fearful.

Sincerely,

@f@/\%//«o

' Allan Sparrow
AS/1a , ‘ Alderman - Ward 6

3



Deputy Chief Jack Ackroyd says he'll o
srder a written report from the two consta- ) ' gy
a4 bles, John Beckingham an d Terrance
: id Doyle, but indicates he can see nothing
wrong with {heir actions.
Sparrow 5ays he has no objecilons 1o
SE AR sowonon e R being quesiioned since police told him later
: REOE T e T g ) . _.the suspect they warnted was wearing blue g o=
E jeans and a brown coat—the same as he E . e T
was wearing., But he says peing detained ’ A
~ .nd {risked was unwarranted because they

N

- o

b < *

had no evidence linking him with the
crime, ) ) ;

“1f 1 hadn'{ been the alderman I would
have been in a cell all night,”" Sparrow
52ys.

Toronto Alderman Allan Sparrow.has ac-
cused Metro Police of abusing their power
after he was siopped and searched on
- ; vonge St. at 1.30 one morning last week.

& He says he was told, *“You are under ar-

- ) _ rest,” was ordered into a squad car and de- - - kb i
{ tained for about 15 minutes by two police- Py I g g
gy Men searching for a suspect who broke into o P . S I Ll e
- a car on an Isabella St. parking Tot. . . . C R '
“They can’t arrest you just because . T R aly g e

you're walking down the street in the vi-
cinity of something that's happened,” Spar-
row says. ‘‘That's a real abuse of police .
powers.” ?




P.C. Kimball:

Ian Lockton;

P,C. Kimball:

Ian Lockton:
P.C. Kimball:

Ian Lockton:
P.b. Kimball:
Tan Lockton:
P.C. Kimball:

Ian Lockton:

P.C. Kimball:

Ian Lockton:
P.C., Kimball:
Ian Lockton:
P.C. Kimball:
Ian Lockton:
P.C., Kimball:

Ian Lockton:

P.C. Kimball:

Ian Lockton:

P.C. Kimball:

2.9

Where is he now then?

Uh, I just seen him walking around the other
cars down here, I'll have a look if you want.
Andora Hotel?

Yeah, the municipal car park there. _
Where's thét, oppbéite the, uh, hotel?

It's a, yeah, just next.to the-hotel, right
next to it, ,

Where would that be then, the municipal car
park?

On Charles Street East, thE?COTUEP of Yonge
and Charles Street, 7
Oh.yeah, I think I know where you mean, Charles
Street, uh, just, uh, east of Yonge, eh?

Uh, yeah, |

Charles Street east of Yonge; Municipal car
park eh?

Yeah,

" He's on that lot now?

I'11 have a look if you
Okay
I'11 have a look.
kay,
He's hanging around by the church there, uh,
he wént into one car
Yeah
Uh what ﬁappened was he saw one behind the
fence, bent over the car for about three minutes,
uh, a car drove by, he ran away

Mm  hmm



Ian_Lockton:

P,C. Kimball:
Tan Lockton:
P.C. Kimball:
Tan Lockton:

P.C. Kimball:

Ian Lockton:
P.C. Kimball:
Ian Lockton:
P.C. Kimball:
Tan Lockton:
P.C. Kimball:
Tan lLockton:
P.C. Kimball :
Ian Lockton:

P.C. Kimball:

Ian Lockton:
P.C. Kimball.:
Ian Lockton:

P.C, Kimball:

He's about five foot eight. That's as much as.—
I can tell you, I'm only, I couldn't sleep and
I was jgst

Yeah

Looking out the window]

Brown hair

(unintelligibie)

About five eight, brown leather Jacket, blue
jeans

Yeah, that's it.

Okay'

I can't see too much in ﬁhe dark

Yeah

now okay?

Okayrwe'll check it out sir,

Yeah

Thanks very much,

Yéah; may be-a false alarm, I don't know;

Oh, I don't think so, It sounds like.he’s up

to no good.

- Okay

Thanks alot sir.

Right bye.

TR
o
f

[fie]
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Ian Lockton:

P.C..Chapman:

Ian Lockton:

P.C. Chapman:

Tan Lockton:

P.C. Chapman:
Ian Lockton:

P.C. Chapman:

Ian Lockton: .

P.C. Chapman:
Ian Lockton:
P.C. Chapman:
Ian Lockton:
P.C. Chapman:
Ian.Lockton:
F.C. Chapman:
Tan Lockton:

P.C. Chapman:

Andora Hotel. Charles Street and Yonge, _
The Andora, that's right at the back of police
headquarters, eh? |

Yeah, that guy's jus£ got into tﬁo'more and
he's hanging around., I just; I just watched
him get into two. He's got some kind of yankee
screw driver or something and he's opening them
up like they'ré nobodys business,

And that's on Charles Stfeet, eh?

Yeah. The municipal-car park right next to the
Andora. I reckon he's going;through the whole
line up.

What's the address there on, on Charles?

Yeah |

What's the address on'CharIes there?

Oh I don't know.

Yeah

It's right on the corner of Yonge and Charles,

. Yonge and Charles eh?

Yeah

We'll get somebody over.

Bye

Right -

/Page L
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P.C. Chapman:

Disp. Jevons:

Unknown Scout Car:

Disp. Jevons:

Scout 5200G:

Disp. Jevons:

Unknown Scout Car:

Disp. Jevons:

Scout 5207:
Disp. Jevons:

Scout 5207:

W
N

Uh, he was there once before,'he done four
and he just finished another three, and he's
still there,

Ok, then, I just received information on it.
Unit in 52 Division, O 7's area, 5 2 0 7 and
one other unit. Charles Sfreet egast of Yonge
Street, the Municipal Car Park. There's a man
trying the doors of parked cars there, He
apcears to have broken into one and Es
prrsently standing in the darkness near the
church now. He's male whité, five foot eight,
brown hair, brown leather jacket and blue
jeans. That's 5 2 0 5, 15, 0 3 and 0 9. Further
Is that east of Yonge?

Thatfs correct., Charles east of Yonge; Infor-
mation just received from the Andora Hotel on
Charles Street, there's a man Dbreaking into
Cirs,

We're on the scene,

10-4, I'11l leave you in the conference queue,
0 9.

Unit check the north parking lot on the north
side, |

Units attending, vress your press to talk, I'll.
keep you in the conference gueue.

Yezh O 7, you got a better location?

That's negative, I don't 0O 7.

Yeah, what (transmission broken) are you
talking abdut dispatcher, and you got a better

description?

/Page 5



Dispiw

i - Scout

IR Disp.

Scout

Scout

Disp.

Scout

Scout

Scout

Disp.

Jevons:

5203+
Jevons:

5207 2

Jevons:

5207+

52071

Jevons:

Jevons:

5207 3

5207 :

Is there another unit to see 5 2 0 9 at Sir
Lancelot re: the alarm? |

Three

10-4 three,

Yeah 5 2 07 Caﬁ I have a further description
of that man wanted tampering with the cars?

5 2 0 7 the only description I have is male

..white, five foot eight, brown hair, brown

leather jacket and blue jeans.

Yeah 10-L, Thank you.

Yeah do you have the witness,uh, handy?

Is there any unit with a complainant for this

call on Charles east of Yonge?

52 0% eall,

5207

Yes dispatch what time was the call to the
municipal parking lot,behind the Andora?

The original time was l:47 and it's now 2:09.

10-4 . thank you.

Dispatcher, I got further description of this
man wanted for,uh,attempting to break into the

autos,

/Pdge 6



Disp. Jevons:

Scout

Disp. Jevors:

8207

motorcycle style but has no,uh,no ornaments

on it. lQ-L?

5207, that's male white, five foot eight,
brn shoulder length hair, broad leoking
shoulders, well groomed, drk trousérs, wearing
a dark waist length‘shiny coat.

That's,uh,dark brown, 10-47

lo-L’—o



QUESTIONS

. e
Slander
1. Were the words "a real abuse of

police powers"” spoken.by the

Defendant to Bruce Rirk;and?

If the Answer to.Quéstion 1l is
"Yes", do those words refer to
the Flaintiff TerryIDoyle‘in

the way of his trade, occupation

or calling?

YES

NO ANSWER,

JURY 70T ASXED TO
RECONSIDER

1L
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If the Answer to Question 1 is
"Yeé", were the words "a real
abuse of police pbwers" spoken -
by the Defendant to Bruce Kirkland
defamatory of the Plaintiff Terry
Doyle in their natural and

ordinary meaning?

If the Answer ﬁo QuesTion—1-3$s—
"Yes", are the'words‘"a réal abuse

of police powers"'époken by the
Défendant to BrucerKirkland defamatory
of the Plaint;ff-Téfgj Doyle in any

of the meaning;i%?ﬁgibuted-to'them by

innuendo?

Libel

Did the Defendant authorize, permit

or intend the publication of the words

in the Toronto Star? -
a) Exhibit 5 YES
b) Exhibit 6 YES

].ﬂJ
o
=
el
V]

¢) Exhibit

NO ANSWER

JURY NOT ASKED TO
RECONSIDER

NO ANSWER

JURY #H0T ASKED TO
RECOLIDIE=R



Are the words complained of in
the following Exhibits defamatory
of the Plaintiff Terry Doyle in
their natural and ordinary

meaning?

a) Exhibit 5 YES
b) Exhibit 6 1. NO ANSWER 2. NO
c) Exhibit 10 YES

Are the words complained of in
the following Exhibits defamatory
of the.Plaintiff Terry Doyle in
any of the meanings attributed to

them by innuendo.

al Exhibit 5 Figg;
Y]  Eehibdd € 1. NO ANSWER=2. NO (

¢) Exhibit 10 GED

(when asked to
’ reconsider)

when asked to _
reconsider)”
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Defence: Justification

.that the words complained of

Has the Defendant satisfied you
on the whole of the evidence

NO
and referred to in Question 1

(above) in their natural énd

ordinary meaning and in all

innuendoes which vou find axise

from the words are true in

substance and fact?

Has the Defendant,sﬁtisfied

on the whole of. the_evidence
that the words complained oI in
Exhibit 5 in their natural and
ordinary meanina and in all
innuendoes which vou f3ind arise
£rom the woirds are true‘in

substance and fact?

4



Ak

lu. Has the Defendant satisfied you
on the whole of the evidence
that the words complained of in
_ \ NO
Exhibit 10 in their natural and
[ 1 ordinary meaning and 1n all
: innuendoes which you find arise

from the wnrds are true in substance

anag fact?



Defence: Fair Comment

11. Are any of the words complained

125

13

of in the following Exhibits

comment?

a) Exhibit 5 l
b) Exhibit 6

el Bxhibit 1D

If the Answer to any part of
Question 11 is "Yes", is such
comment fair comment on facts

truly shated and proved?

a) Exhibit 5

b) Exhibit 6 —— 1.NO ANSWER

c) Exhibit 10

If the Answer to Question 1 is
"Yes“,'are any of the words .
complained of in that gquestion

y

comment?

<3

By

NO

2

NO

YES (when asked
to reconsider)



et
=
=
Hh

the Answer to Question 13 is
"Yes", was such comment fair
comment on facts truly stated

and proved?
Daﬁéggg

15. What amount do you assess damages?

For slander to Kirkland
For libel to Toronto Star, Exhibit 5
For libel to Toronto Star, Exhibit 6

For libel to Toronto Star, Exhibit 10

NO

@?-m <

-y

o0
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54%21 : 1IN THE SUPREME COURT OF ONTARIO

THE HONOURABLE MR. JUSTICE EBERLE TUESDAY, THE 12TH DAY

OF SEPTEMBER, 1978.

BETWEZE N:

TERRY DOYLE

Plaintiff

- and -

ALLAN SPARROW

Defendant

Jd U D G M E N T

. This action coming on for trial on the 12th, 13th, 1l4th,
L5th énd_l6th days of June, 1978, at the sittings holdenrfor the
trial of actions with a jury at Toronto, in the presence of ‘
counselrfor all parties, upon hearing read the pleadings and

hearing the evidence adduced and what was alleged by counsel

aforesaid, and the jury having answered certain guestions:

1. THIS COURT DOTH ORDER AND ADJUDGE that the plaintiff

do recover from the defendant the sum of $2.00.

25 . AND THIS COURT DOTH FURTHER ORDER AND ADJUDGE that the
defendant do pay to the plaintiff his costs of thiskaction;
including appearancés on July 19th, 1978 and September 12th, 1978,
Torthwith after taxation thereof.

JUDGMENT SIGNED this day of _ , 1978.
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IN THE SUPREMI COURT OF ONTARIO

BETWEE N:

DOYLDE
Plaintiff

- and -

SPARROW
Defendant-

ORAL REASONS FOR JUDGMENT

--— Oral Reasons for Judgment- delivered by THE HONOURABLE
MR. JUSTICE EBERLE, at the Court House, City of Toronto,
Judicial District of York, on Tuesday, September 12th,
1878.

APPEARANCES:

A. RYDER, Esqg., for plaintiff
Cc. CAMPBELL, Esqg.,

—and- for defendant
M. KAINER, Esq.,

7520-1171,

=0
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Judgment - Eberle,J. 2

HIS LORDSHIP: We have heard argﬁment today on two
matters today axrising out of the trial of this action. First
is-the judgment that ought to be entered, and I have already
disposed of that: There will be judgment for the plaintiff
in the sum of two dollars: The other matter heard today is
as to the costs in the action.

This 1is a matter which is within therdiscretion of
the Court as provided by Section 82 of the Judicature Act.
More particularly relevant is the provision in sub-section
3 of that Section, which reads as follows:

| "Where an action or issue is tried by a Jjury, the
costs shall follow the event, unless the judge
before whom the acticn or issue is tried in his
discretion otherwise orders." .

In this case the amount of the Jjudgment was fixed
at two dollars in accordance with the answers of the jury
to the questions asked of them, taken together with their
assessment of damages in their answer to guestion No. 15,
in which answer the sum of one dollar was placed opposite

the items referring to Exhibits 5 and 10

A matter that is left to the discretion of the

Court may, in some instances, be very difficult to deal with.

nere appear to beé very few guidelines in th

N ——

“_1.

s area except

general principles which, because of their very generality,

3
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Judgment - Eberle, J. 3

perhaps of great assistance. I suppose we start with the

Tgﬁgﬁaéé dfméQEEién éé, that costs shall follow the event,
but where a judgment is for two dollars, does that meen
that costs should go to the plaintiff who obtained that
judgment? '

| RApart from Section 82, the general principle is
that a successful party can reasonably anticipate that he
will be awarded costs of his action. There is, however, no
guarantee of this for, again, it is within the discretion
of the Court.

In this case a number of guestions wére asked of the
jury, and the result of their answers is that a judgment has
been given in respect of two of the statements which were
complained of in the action: those contained in Exhibits 5
and 10; but because of the answers in relation to the words
complained of in Exhibit 6, and the answers or lack thereof
to qﬁéstionsrrelating to the spoken words, to Kirkland, no
judgment has been given with respect to those two statements.

I must confess that I find some difficulty in
reconciling all of the answers given by the jurv. I sav that

without imputing the slightest criticism to the jury in this

‘case. As I said earlier in this hearing, this was a most
complicated matter; at least I thought it so and I think
counsel found i1t so. I cannet help but believe that the jury

h
(@]

7540-1171 -

3 8



Judgment - Eberle, J. 4

—

of them with three and even four sub;parts, and in this
particularly difficult area of the law they had a good
deal to strudggle with.

) In addition to the questions that were asked of

] them I also left it to th e jury to give what is called a
I“ . general verdidt. I believe that I said to them that it

‘was their right not to answer the guestions but simply to
10

=y

give a general verdict either for the plaintiff or for the
defendant.

In the result, the jury answered most of the gquestions
(7 and went on, aﬁ the end of the gquestion paper, to write in
15 what I treat, and I believe counsel agree it should be

treated, as a general verdict in the following terms:

"We find for the plaintiff, Terry Doyle."”

AG 37 (6/7a) 7540-1171
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(_. Judgment = Eberle, J. 5

N—— - . .

.did not make- clear in my dir=ct10ns Lo thém, or whethe f-éhn§ f; o
WLJLﬂduASLDOd somemlng I said to ibem, I ‘am satisfied nrnmf
‘Lho tnc;re trlal lncludlng the conduct of b by counsel on 'j

boun 31&&5 and the atmosPherﬂ thrcughout, that the jury we
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;teanuous of hln or io glve hlm contcmptuous damaggs but to
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‘case as put
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'Le'jury was that it'

w;s no* ‘d case in hhlLH 1a;ge dﬁmagns were ashed foL. The

to

plalndltf did not addnce uny ev1dence to show any partluulaﬁf
i loss, Such zs'a lows of prnmotlon or anyth1ng of that sortii

'fha c@bbfdaornot put to the jury on beha‘f of tha defend

as a LgSé Lo:'contenptuous d“ﬂares. ihe case was pr1n01pallj

- fcught on the question of Li&billty, that 15,

whétgér théi!
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Flaintlff had been Iloulled :aﬂd 1heLher the deFEﬁdant wou;d

e BRI et e,
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Lean the sub]ect Gf a ;alqe arrast T;:om the jury s answers{
Qﬂé-uuat canﬁluam that tﬁ ‘Jury found that the defendant h 4

\ - be en LaTsely ar;@stndi

All of the statements complained of really arcse

20

out of ones factual nesxus; all of the statements complained
of wess related in that manner.
It was argued on behalf of the defendant that certain
25 factors associated with the case should deprive the plaintiff
of costs and it was fﬁrther argued, alt&ough I think not as
vigo;ﬁusly, that the defendant should get costs of the action.
The defendznt submits that the allegatimns of malice
20 in several paragrsphs in the Statement of Claim amcunts to

misconduct of a kind which =hould depsi

VG 87 (5/76) FE40-1171-
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in support of the argument that no evidence of malice.was
led. A further factor relied upon was tﬁat in cross-
examination of the defendant, counsel for the plaintiff
suggested to him a certain inconsistency in his statement
which, on a re-hearing of a part of the evidence of another
witﬁess, turned out not to be so.

An allegation of malice is a common and almost
universal allegation in a Statement of Claim in a libel
action. Malice, in the peculiar sense in which that word
is understood in libel -actions, is an ingredient of libel;
and malice, as a matter of law, is conclusively presumed in
favour of the plaintiff and against the defendant unless it
is shown that the libel was pﬁblished under some lawful
excuse.

Bearing these factors in mind I cannot f£ind that
the allegation in the Statement of Claim in the usual form -
that the defendant did falsely and maliciously make certain
statements of the plaintiff - is the kind of misconduct
that would deprive a plaintiff of costs.

AS to the point ahout cross—-examinaticn of the
defendant, it is my view that that, too, cannot amount to

the kind of misconduct that would deprive a plaintiff of

costs. No doubt in'. scme circumstances it might amount to
such misconduct if a party were to proceed in an unfounded
line of cross—-examination. 'hat might, perhaps, at some
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As I understood the argument, and as I recall the
evidence, there was only one such incident, and when objection
s was;made and the evidence re-read, aﬁd the record straightened
out, there was no persistence by counsel for the plaintiff
in the error he had made; an error of the type which does
happen from time to time during the heat of a trial. I know
that it is easy for counsel to think that previous evidence
" was to a certain effect when it may not be so. No counsel
tries to misapprehend the evidence but it does sometimes
happen through human error. 1In my view the incident in
guestion, in this case, amounted to no more than that.

L It was also argued that the plaintiff had been
oppressive of the defendant in bringing the action and in
his motivation for bringing it.

It is true that thg plaintiff 4did not succeed in

20 establishing liability in connection with the four statements

upon which the action was based. He succeeded upon two of

them only. Those two related directly to the principal event
-

-

which gave rise to this action, and that is the confrontation
" '

etween the plaintiff and the defendant on Yonge Street early

o

25

one merning in late 1975, and as to whether in that confrontation
what took place amounted to false arrest of the defendant or

not. The trial fevolved principally, althcugh not excluéively,
around that incident.

endant for

,.
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did amount to a false arrest and that it was an illegal
police procedure, and that the police abused their powers.

In those circumstances it seems to me that, with

respact to the events with which the trial was mainly con—

i ¥
cerned, there was\acégbstantial guccess by the plaintiff.

e =

I am unable to conclude that it was in any way

cppressive of the plaintiff to commence and carry through

to trial this law suit.

I am well aware of the costs of litigation, and I

am sure mosﬁ, if not all, litigants are likewise aware of

The plaintiff

the costs and of the risks of litigation.

having obtained a verdict from the jury in his favour as to

the central statements and events, I think it would be

impossible to conclude that the case was unworthy, unmeri-

Torious or without any benefit to the plaintiff (X have taken

those words from the defendant's memorandum of law filed for
my assistance on the motions today) but rather he has succeeded
in clearing his name.

1 sLdEiarrecord now that I am grateful to hoth
counsel, both of whom filed such memoranda, and for their
help in supplying me with a copy of their memoranda which
have bzen of great assistance in following the argument,
and for their care and industry, on both sides, in the
preparaticn of this matter.

It was argued that there was on the part of the
plaintiff sometrhing which sunted to misconduct or oppressive-
ness arising out oOf 2 relations Letween the plaintiff and the

7540-1171.
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! Metrepplitan Pelice Asseciatien.
[ From the material before me it appears that the
5 plaintiff sought financial assistance for this case from
(1 that Association. I am not sure that it has really been
shown that the plaintiff-received such assistance, but for
the purposes of the matter hefore me I am prepared to accept

- that the plaintiff did.

It was:submitted that the plaintiff was not the
real plaintiff in this action and that the action was brought

for improper motives.

As I understand the facts, while it may be fair to

15
say that the plaintiff sought and received financial

assistance for bringing this action from the Police Association,
the material before me does ncot show that the Police

Association instigated the action. At most it is shown that

20 the plaintiff sought financial assistance from the Asscciation.

i

I think it is overstating the case to say that the plaintiff

ts no benefit out of the case or that the plaintiff is not

«Q
[0}

25 The statements ceomplained of,-at least in Exhibits
5 and 10, were statements directed directly at the plaintiff
by name. Clearly, as the jury have. found - accepting their
findings on these points - the plaintiff was libelled and

the plaintiff had a czuse of action. Whether the Police

AG 8T (€/76) 7540-1171,
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least highly speculative.

What appears to me to have happened from the
material before me is that the plaintiff sought financial
assistance from the Association and in order to persuade
that Association to give him that assistance, made the
arguments to the Association to show why they might have,
or might consider they had, a similar interest to his.

It is not a situation where the plaintiff had no interest,
as the law looks at such interest, in bringing this action.
It is to my mind clearly an instance where the plaintiff
had a real cause of action.

A good deal of argument was also directed to some
apparent settlement negotiations that took place before an@
perhaps even during the trial. They bore no fruit.

While, in some instances, the settlement positions
of parties may have a very important effect on costs, in the
peculiar circumstances of this case I really place no weight
on them in coming to myv conclusion.

It was aléo submitted on behalf of the defendant

that there was such a disparity between the amount claimed

in the Statement of Claim - namely, $150,000 - and the amount
ultimately recovered - namely, $2.00 - that the plaintiff

should be deprived of his costs.

undoubtedly carry the day. For instance, in a motor vehicle
b b

case, where a claim is made for personal injuries, if $150,000
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were claimed, and 1if a judge or jury properly assésses the
damages of the plaintiff at $2.00, it might well be a case
where the plaintiff would not get his costs of the action.

This case, however, 1s not the ordinary case. It
is well known among lawyers that the amount of money claimed
in a Statement of Claim is a purely arbitrary figure and it
is usually set at a very high figure simply to ensure that
in the unlikely event that a jury or a judge should assess
damages at a very generous figure, such assessment would
still,faﬁ_short of the amount claimed in the Statement of
Claim.

Certainly so far as the trial is concerned, it was
not conducted on behalf of the plainfiff as a trial in which
$150,000 was sought; and I can give no significance in this
case to that amount.

A great number of cases were cited to me as to the

disposition of costs in other cases. I do not propose to
deal with them in detail. Each case 15 somewhat different
on its own facts. Decisions in cother cases are useful as

guidelines to show how other judges in other circumstances
have dealt with the problems presented in those cases; but
in a situation where the discretion of the Court must be

exercised, I do not think that I can, or should, accept a

decision in another case, based on the facts in

F540-1171,
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circumstances of this case, my conclusion is that this is
a case in which the costs of the action, on a party-and-party
basis, should be awarded to the plaintiff. Those costs
should cover not only the preliminary procedures prior to the
trial, but also the days at trial, and should also include
the appearance before me in July when the matters that have
been dealt with today were not proceeded with, as well as
the proceedings today.

I have endorsed the record: On answers of jury,
and on hearing submissions of counsel, judgment for the
plaintiff, Dovle, for two dollars, together with costs of

the action, including appearance on July the 19th, and of

this day.
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF ONTARIO
THE HONOURABLE - ) FRIDAY, the 6TH DAY
MISTER JUSTICE EBERLE ) OF OCTOBER, 1978
BETWEEHN :

ALLAN SPARROW

Defendant/2Appellant

- and -

TERENCE DOYLE and
JOHN BECKINGHAM

41

Plaintiffs/Respondents

UPON the application of the Defendant for leave
to appeal to the Court of Appeal on the guestion of costs

5
i

and upon hearing what was said on behalf of the Plaintiff

and Defendant by counsel;

1. IT IS ORDERED that leave to appeal to the Court of

Appeal on the gquestion of costs be granted.

©

AND IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that costs of this

N}
=

i > :

tion be in the cause.
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF ONTARIO

COURT OF APPEAL

MacKinnon, A.C.J.0., Zuber and Blair, JJ.A.

BETWEEN:
TERENCE DOYLE C. Campbell and

Miss D. Martin, for the
Respondent (Plaintiff) appellant ngfendant)

Ian Scott, Q.C.,

for the respondent (plaintiff)

—and -

ALLAN SPARROW

Appellant (Defendant)
Heard:
December 6 2nd 7, 1979,

vvuvvvvvvuvvv

MACKINNON, A.C.J.O. (Orally):

The appellant, the defendant in an action for defamation, appeals
from a judgment which awarded the respondent damages In the total amount
of $2.00 with costs. The learned trial judge gave leave to appeal his order as

[l

to costs and the appellant submits that, in view of the amount of damages

awarded and the alleged misconception of the trial judge as to certain
matters, there should be no order as to costs of the trial.

In the sppeeal on the merits, the appellant submiis that the trial judge
nisdivected the jury as to the law of arrest and as to ihe test of fairness in
the defence of fair comment it.is also submitted that the trial judge
misdirected himself as to the law of qualificd pu ivilege and erred in refusing
o aliow & tness Lo e oSS wincd wn LIS & al records These

3, it 15 siguad, requive, at & loast; -1 of 4 new iriel.



‘1t is clear from the jury's answers to the questions posed that they
accepted the respondent's version of the events that transpired on the night
of Movember 13, 1975. The acceptance of that version destroys the basis for
the appellant's complaint thatr the respondent and his associate had,
allegedly, failed to give him the reason for his arrest at the time of his
arrest. The conclusion that such was the finding of the jury does not, in our
view, establish or indicate in any way that there was a confusion or a
confliet in the answers given by the jury to the questions placed before
them. The further submission made as to the alleged deficiencies in the
ch&rgé with relatior; to the definition of the right to make &an arrest and of
the meaning of "reasonable and probable grounds" for making an arrest must
be looked at in the light of the uncontradicted facts which were before the
jury. The fact that these objections were not made at the conclusion of the
charge is an indication of the satisfactory nature of the charge on these
issues in light of the evidence. It is true that the charge, when analyzed
word by word, may be deficient in certain areas, but when it is looked at as

a whole the

7o sre slso of the opinion that the ir al judge correctly and fully
Girected the jury on the defence of fair comme 1t. Indeed, at the request of
sppellant’s couasel the trial judge delivered a further charge cn the
bijsetive espeels of t dofonee. Further, as has been pointed out by the
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he comments. If the comment contains: implications, unwarranted by the
facts, of corrupt or dishonourable motives on the part of the plaintiif, the

defence of fair comment is not available. (Joynt v. Cycle Trade Publishing

Company, [1904] 2 K.B. 292). If the jury viewed the allegation of false
arrest as an allegation of faect, then they also found that the basis of the
comment had not been proven. It should also be noted that the burden of

proving each ingredient of the defence of fair comment rests upon the party

asserting it (Cherneskey v. Armadale Publishers Limited. and King, [1978] 6
W.W.R. 618 at p. 623). That this was not emphasized by the trial judge could
only enure to the benefit of the &ppellanf. If there was a deficiency in the
direction of the trial judge on the issue of fair comment, and we are not
persuaded there was, no substantial wrong or miscarriage of justice w::as

occasioned thereby (s. 31, The Judicature Act, R.S.0. 1970, c. 228).

Counsel for the appellant also submitted that the trial judge had

+o consider the defence of qualified privilege with relation
sublication of the defamatory matter in the press.

or saying that

to the We have

ss is required to make the cecasion one of uallfied privilege. Globe and

} nd, [1960] E.C.R. 203). ‘The facls in Stopforth v. Goyer

1379), '3 C.C.I..1. 172 are completely d {ferent fiem the in t case und e

i3 i that the inles there relicd on have any application 10 5
s O - o [



The final point made on behalf of the appellant was that the denial of
the right to crossﬁexamine. the plaintiff's associate in the arrest, P.C.
Beckingham, as to an incident which took place some 18 months after the
events involve:i in this law suit and in which the respondent was not
involved, was a serious error in the conduct of the trial. It is clear that the
plaintiff's counsel did not examine Beckingham and did not present him in
support of his case. As a result, there was no testimonial assertion by
Beckingham to be discredited and we do not feel, under the circumstances,
that the trial judge was in error in the ruiing he made. Further, if he had

any discretion in the matter we think it wes properly exercised.

Accordingly, the appeal on the merits must be dismissed.

" We turn now to the issue of costs and the submission that the trial
judge did not exercise his diseretion judicially in awarding cosls of the trial

to the plaintiff. The Court must start with s. 82(3) of The Judicature Act

which states: "where an action or Issue is tried by a jury, the costs shall

follow the event unless the judge before whom the action or issue is tried, in

rders™. Counsel for the appellant, while
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any view expressed by the jury on that particular matter™.

The trial judge may have erred in his view that the jury had awarded
nominal and not contemptuous damages. That is impossible to determine in
any absolute fashion now. It is clear, however, that counsel for the
appellant at no stage suggested that contemptuous damages be awarded, by
acknowledging the defamation but suggesting that its effect was minimal
;and of little consequence under the circumstances and deserved only
contemptuous damages. Far from acknowledging the defamation, - the
?&ppellant persisted in his justification -of the facts as he saw them, to the

bitter end, and the trial judge was entitled to consider that in his disposition

of costs.

In reviewing the faets and proceedings the trial judge concluded that

4

the respondent had status to maintain the action and an interest to protect.

lusion and the trial judge did not overlook any

1
-

we sre not in a position to say with cert

N
d of damages 1y one eleraent in the leration nor v. Star
— ~ r 3 3 3 i ~ Ten 7 ~
ES S o Sity zd 3 o d R ,), he 1;- Le 25101 &




(:;" ’ 4=

[

{
[

It was, apparently, clear to him that the re espondent was only asking for
nominal damages, the clearing of his name being the important
consideration. Whether the cross-examination of the appellant by the
respondent’s counsel or the leading of certain evidence by the respondent or
the seriousness of the allegation of malice could lead to another view would

he for the trial judge, who heard it, to assess,

It was peculiarly within the trial judge's province, immersed as he was
in the atmosphere of the case and the attitudes taken, to weigh the

arguments and determine how the costs should be assessed. He found that

the plaintiff had achieved sgbstantial sﬁﬁﬁm and ’L‘nat his action was not
—_— T

unworthy, unmeritorious or oppressive as Smeltted by appellant‘s counsel

A

both in the CourtﬁQgWﬂ’& We are not in a position to say that the
~ S emm— ' =

trial judge was wrong in these conelusions or exercised his discretion

improperly in his disposition of the costs . Accordingly the appeal as to costs

must be dismissed.

A.__r

a the result, the appeal is dismissed with co
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF ONTARIO

COURT OF APPEAL -

MacKinnon, A.C.J.0., Zuber and Blair, JJ.A.

BETWEEN:

TERENCE DOYLE
Respondent (Plaintiff)

- and -

ALLAN SPARROW

Appellant (Defendant)

ORAL JUDGMENT
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF CANADA

(On Appeal from the Court of
Appeal for the Province of
Ontario)

BETWEE N:

ATLLAN SPARROW

Defendant/
Applicant

—-and-

TERENCE DOYLE
Plaintiff/
Respondent
MEMORANDUM OF ARGUMENT
PART I
STATEMENT OF FACTS
1. On December 7, 1979 the Ontario Court of Appeal

dismissed the Applicant's appeal from the Judgment of Mr. Justice
Eberle for two counts of libel awarding damages in the amount of

two dollars plus costs.

2. The trial took place at Toronto before a jury on
June 12th to 17, 1978. The jury found for the Plaintiff on
two of four counts of defamation. Argument on costs was

adjourned to September 12, 1978.

3 On September 12, 1978 Mr. Justice Eberle gave judgment
on the jury's verdict and awarded costs against the Applicant.

On October 6, 1978 the Trial Judge granted the Applicant leave
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to appeal to the Court of Appeal against the Order awarding costs

to the Plaintiff.

4, On November 13, 1975, the Respondent, a police
officer, arrested the Applicant, an Alderman, on Yonge Street
in Toronto. The Applicant loosely matched the description

of a man seen by a third person breaking into parked cars.

Ba The arrest incident . itself was brief, and no undue
force was used. . The Applicant's and Respondent's version

of the facts of the incident are set out, stage by stage, in
paragraphs 18 to 41 hereafter. After the Applicant's arrest
and release, the Respondent received further information which

eliminated the Applicant completely as a suspect in the offence.

6. The Respondent and the other police officer with him
at the time of the arrest sued the Applicant for defamation
following the Applicant's complaints about the incident. The
other police officer, John Beckingham, abandoned his action

before trial. (See paragraph 46).

Ts On November 13, some hours after the incident between
the Applicant and Respondent, the Applicant spoke to Bruce
Kirkland, a reporter for the Toronto Star. He admits he used
the words "a real abuse of police powers" to describe the incident.
This constitutes the first count of defamation, a slander. In
its verdict, the jury did not answer the questions whether or not
the words referred to the Respondent "in his profession, trade

or calling," or whether the words were defamatory of the Responden£
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in either their nature and ordinary meaning of the meaning
attributed to them innuendo. The Respondent did not ask
that the jury reconsider the unanswered questions. No

judgment was given for the Respondent on this count.

(1) Statement of Claim,
Jury Questions 2 - 4
(ii) Transcript - Answers, p.433, p.437;
Charge p.334.
8. Bruce Kirkland's story on the incident was never
priﬁted. However, facts from it and the allegations of an

"abuse of police powers" were used by columnist Michael Hanlon
on November 17, 1975 in the Toronto Star. This gave rise to
the fourth count of defamation.
(1) Exhibit 10 - Toronto Star
column by Michael Hanlon,

November 17, 1975
Statement of Claim, 5 (i)

(ii) Transcript - Direct
Examination of Bruce
Kirkland, p-188, L1.13
p-189, 1l. 3i
(iii) Charge pp.338-339.
9 The officers were named in the Hanlon story and a
defence of them by Deputy Chief Ackroyd cited. The libel was an
allegation of a "real abuse of police powers". The jury found

the words to be defamatory, made without justification, and
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==
not fair comment. Judgment was given on this count.
(i) Exhibit 10
Jury Questions, 5}y — 7Z{a);
11l (e} - 15(c);
10;
(ii) Transcript, p.433.
10; On November 17, 1975, in his capacity as Alderman,

the Applicant sent,. in letter form, a submission regarding police

arrest procedures on Yonge Street to the Metropolitan Toronto

Board of Commissioners of Police. Among other matters, this
submission discussed the incident of November 13, 1975. The
Applicant said, in part, (after setting out the relevant facts):-

I bring this matter of my own false arrest,
search and detention to your attention not

so much to seek political redress but to
highlight it as a too typical example of
illegal police procedures. I am aware that

it is common practice to frisk and detain
citizens, especially young citizens,

especially poorly dressed citizens and
especially citizens who exhibit characteristics
of an alternate life style... I urge you not

to concentrate on the two officers, but to take
affirmative action based on this incident to
direct officers in the field to respect the
rights of citizens.

(i) Exhibit 1 - Sparrow
letter to Police
Commission, Nov.17/75.

11. The Applicant presented this submission orally to the
Board of Police Commissioners after November 19, 1975, No

evidence regarding this presentation was admitted at trial. None
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of the defamations alleged arose from.this public discussion of
the matter. This same submission was distributed to the press
prior to the meeting of the Police Commission in the normal

manner of making available all matters going before boards and

commissions.
(i) Transcript - Ruling, p- 6, 1.20;
p. 7, 1.15;
(ii) Direct Examination of
Allan Sparrow, p.223, 11.22-25.
12. - The submission was the basis of a story by Marilyn

Anderson published in the Toronto Star on November 19, 1975.
The Statement of Claim, paragraph 5(ii) quotes this story

verbatim but says it was published November 17, 1975. The

Statement of Claim paragraph 4 quotes from the Applicant's letter

of November 17, 1975, including the allegation of "false arrest",

and alleges it was published to Marilyn Anderson the week of

November 10, 1975. The officers were not named in either
version.
(i)  Exhibit 5 - Anderson
article in Toronto Star,
Nov. 19/75.
(ii) Statement of Claim, para.4, 5(ii);
(iii) Transcript - Charge to

Jury, pp.335-36.
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13. The jury found the words in the Anderson article to
be defamatory and to be comments, but the defences of
justification and fair comment were found not to apply. Judgment

was given on this count.

(i) Exhibit 5 - Jury
Questions, 5(a) - 7(a),
11(a) -15(a), 9;
(ii) Transcript - Answers, p.433.
14, On December 16, 1975, a Toronto Star editorial criticized
the Applicant regarding his complaint. The Applicant responded

with a letter to the editor that was published January 1, 1976.

(i) Exhibit 11 - Editorial,
Toronto Star, Dec.l6, 1975.

(ii) Exhibit 6, - Letter to editor,
Toronto Star, Jan. 1, 1976.

(iii) Transcript - Direct
Examination of Allan Sparrow, p.25, 1. 5;
p.238, 1.7.

il The third alleged libel was the Applicant's statement

in his letter published January 1, 1976, "I had accused the police
of lying". The officers were not named. The jury found

these remarks were not defamatory of the Plaintiff. Justification
was not put to the jury. The jury held the remark was a comment
and a fair comment on facts truly stated and proved. No

judgment was given on this count.

(i) Statement of Claim, para.6,

(ii) Exhibit No. 6,

(iii) Jury Questions, 5(b) - 7(b);
11 (b) - 15(b);




69

=Tl
(iv) Transcript - Answers, p.433; p.446;
(v) Transcript - Charge, pp.336-337.
16. The jury also found a general verdict for the
Plaintiff.
(i) Jury Quesfions,
17. The jury assessed damages in the amount of $1.00 for
each count. The jury members were polled on this verdict and
their answer was confirmed. The Respondent's counsel commented

that this was contemptuous damages.

(i) Jury Questions,

(ii) Transcript, p.435, 1. 25-26;
p.435, 1. 27;
p.436, 1. 8.

The Facts of the Incident

18. On November 13, 1975, Constable Terence Doyle and his
partner, then Constable John Beckingham, were patrolling in the
Yonge Street area and at 1:47 a.m. received a radio message to
investigate a man breaking into cars at the parking lot south of
Charles Street, east of Yonge Street behind the Anndore Hotel.
The suspect was described‘as white, male, 5'8" tall, with brown
hair, and wearing a brown leather jacket and blue jeans.

(i) Transcript - Direct
Examination of Doyle, pp. 35-36.
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19.

follows

The exact text of the radio broadcast was as

Dispatcher Jevons: "...Charles Street east of

Yonge Street, the Municipal Car Park. There's
a man trying the doors of parked cars there.
He appears to have broken into one and is
presently standing in the darkness near the
church now. He's male white, five foot
eight, brown hair, brown leather jacket and
blue jeans..."

Unknown Scout Car: "Is that east of Yonge?"

Dispatcher Jevons: "That's correct. Charles east

(1)

(ii)

205

of Yonge. Information just received from the
Andora Hotel on Charles Street, there's a man
breaking into cars.”

Transcript - Direct
Examination of P. Scott, pp.151-2;

Exhibit #8: Tape of Police
Calls - November 13, 1975.

The Applicant Allan Sparrow was walking along Yonge

Street at this time on November 13, 1975. He had left his

home at about 1:30 a.m. to check on street problems at the

Church-Isabella intersection (prostitution) and at the Yonge-

St. Joseph intersection (late-night clubs). Both problems were

the subject of constituent complaints and recent discussions with

the local police.

(1)

Transcript - Direct
Examination of Sparrow, pPp.210-211.




21. The Respondent and his partner observed a man on Isabella
Street across the street from the south end of the parking lot in questio
walking in a westerly direction towards Yonge Street. He was
a white man, approximately 5'10" to 6' tall and was wearing a
brown leather jacket and blue jeans. At‘this time, the
Respondent contacted the radio room for a rebroadéast of the
description of the suspect, and received a rebroadcast of it

while at the parking lot.

(i) Transcript — Direct ,
Examination of Doyle, pp. 37-39.

22. The exact text of the rebréadcast-was as follows :-
Scout 5207: "Yeah 07, you got a better location?"
Dispatcher Jevons: "That's negative, I don't 07."

Scout 5207: "Yeah, what (transmission broken) are you

talking about dispatcher, and you got a
better description?"

Dispatcher Jevons: "The description I have is male white,
five foot eight, brown hair, brown
leather jacket and blue jeans."

(1) Transcript - Direct
Examination of P. Scott, pPp.152-3:;

(ii) Exhibit #8: Tape of Police
Calls - November 13, 1975.

23. The Applicant and Respondent agree that the Applicant
was stopped by the Respondent and his partner Beckingham as he
walked south on the.easf side of Yonge Street between Dundonald
and Gloucester Streets. The police pulled their car to the

east curb facing south into the oncoming northbound traffic.
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Constable Beckingham was in the driver's seat and thus at the

curb side.

(1) Transcript - Direct
Examination of Doyle, p. 41, 11. 1-10;
(ii)  Transcript - Direct
Examination of Sparrow, p.212, 11. 3-10.
24, The Applicant's and Respondent's versions regarding

the first stage of their disputed conversation are very similar.
The Respondent says Constable Beckingham said "Good evening",
beckoned the Applicant over to the police car, and asked him
where he was going. The Applicant replied "Nowhere", Constable
Beckingham asked "Where are you coming from?" and the Applicant

replied, "From my house on Monteith Street.”

(i) Transcript - Direct
Examination of Doyle, p. 42, 11.18-25.
25.. The Applicant says Constable Beckingham first asked
him, "What are you doing?" and he answered, "Nothing". Beckingham

repeated the question and the Applicant said, "I'm out for a
walk". | The officer asked "Where have you come from?" and he

replied "My house on Monteith Street”.

(i) Transcript - Direct
Examination of Sparrow, p.213, 1.28;
: ‘ p.214, 1. 8.
26 . It was admitted by the Respondent that the Applicant

at least up to this point was polite and co-operative and that
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his behaviour was in no way suspicious.

(i) Transcript - Cross- ,
examination of Doyle, p. 85, 11.10-28.
27. Hereafter the two accounts of the incident differ.
28. The Applicant states that Constable Beckingham then
pointed to his jacket and said, "Open it." The Applicant
replied, "No, why?". Simultaneously, Constable Beckingham
opened his car door and said.- "You're under arrest”.
(i) Transcript - Direct
Examination of Sparrow, p.214; 11, B8-28.
29. The Applicant further states that Constable Doyle

got out of the car at the same time and the Applicant was placed
under arrest. He (Doyle) had not said anything during this
conversation.

(1) Transcript - Direct
Examination of Sparrow, Pwelb, 1Tl. B=14.

30 & According to the Respondent Doyle, the incident

following the facts set out in paragraph 22 evolved as follows.

31, Doyle to Sparrow - "Do you have identification?"
Sparrow - "I don't have to give you that.™

Doyle - "At that point, I started to get out of the car.”

i

(i) Transcript - Direct
Examination of Doyle, p. 41, 11.24-27.
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32. The Respondent further states, "While I was doing so,

P. C. Beckingham asked him to open his coat.

The Applicant said, "No, I don't need to do that

either."”
(1) Transcript - Direct
Examination of Doyle, p. 41, 11.27-28;
p. 42, 11.16-17.
33. _ The Respondent says he then arrested the Applicant

using the following words, "You are under arrest on reasonable,

probable groundéﬁﬁat jou were breaking into cars on a parking

lot . n
(i) Transcript - Direct
Examination of Doyle, p. 43, 11.20-24.
34, The Respondent says that because the Applicant had

not given his name or opened his coat, he was "forced to arrest
the man. That's simply - that's what we have to do...well

since he won't voluntarily co-operate with you, you have to arrest

/.'-' — R

—

hlm in order to pursue your 1nvestlgatlon
\_:-" o
(i) Transcript - Direct ,
Examination of Doyle, p. 42, 1. 28;
p. 43, 1. 2;
p. 43, 11.15-20.
35. The Applicant says he was not told the reason for his

arrest at this time. He was searched on the street and his
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wallet was retained. He was then placed in the police car.
His wallet was then returned and he produced identification on
reguest. He was then driven to the parking lot east of Yonge
Street between Charles and Isabella, in a direction away from

the police station, a distance of some three blocks.

(i) Transcript - Direct
Examination of Sparrow, p.216, 1. 8;
p.217, 1. 25.
36. The Applicant says that when the car arrived at the

parking lot the officers radioed for a further description and
any word of a witness. The radio reply did not indicate the
location of the complainant and gave a description of someone

in blue jeans and a leather jacket.

(i) Transcript - Direct
Examination of Sparrow, pp.218, 219.
Bt The Applicant states that at this time, one of the

-

officers said "I suppose you're wondering why we arrested you?"
and noted that the radio dispatch just heard was the explanation.

The Applicant was then released.

(i) Transcript - Direct
Examination of Sparrow, pp.219-220.
38. The Respondent's account of events subsequent to the

actual arrest differs from the Applicant's.
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39, The Respondent says that he and Beckingham searched

the Applicant after arresting him. They found the Applicant's

wallet and had him produce identification. Then the Applicant

was placed in the back seat and more identification was requested

and produced.

(1) Transcript - Direct
Examination of Doyle, p.44;

40. The Respondent says that at this time, Constable
" Beckingham explained that the Applicant fitted the description
of a man wanted for breaking into cars and that they were taking

him back to the parking lot where the incident was supposed to

have taken place. The Applicant alledgedly said, "Okay".

(i) Transcript - Direct
Examination of Doyle, p.46,

41. The purpose of this trip was to seek identification

by the complainant. Without identification, the

Applicant "would have been released".

(i) Transcript - Direct

Examination of Doyle, p.47, 11.11-26.

42, It was agreed that the Applicant was released at the

parking lot when the Respondent and Constable Beckingham could

neither get a more detailed description, nor contact the complainant.

(i) Transcript - Direct
Examination of Doyle, p«417;
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The Trial:

43, On a motion by the Respondent's counsel, the Learned
Trial Judge ruled at the commencement of trial that evidence

relating to the following subjects would not be admissible:

(a) the bona fides of the Respondent (Plaintiff);

(i) Transcript p. 5, 1.10;
pe 6, 1.20.
(ii) Statement of Defence, para.2l, 22.
(b) proceedings before the Board of Commissioners of
Police;
(i) Statement of Defence, para.ll;
(ii) Transcript p. 6, .27

p. 7, 1.16;
p.248, 1.24;
p.249, 1. 8.

(c) other incidents of alleged police abuse that had
been brought to the attention of the Applicant;

(i) Statement of Defence, para.l0;

(1ii) Transcript ps Ty 1.17;
p. 9, 1.24;
ps 12311, 8-10;
p.246, 1. 3;
p.247, 1.16.

(d) the intentions of the Respondent (Plaintiff) in
bringing this action;

(i) Transcript P 9, 1.25;
. pe« 11,y 1.25.



S?E;_

- -16-

(e) the reports of the Maloney and Morand Commissions,
relating to policing in Toronto;

(i) Transcript p. 12, 11. 6-8;
p.245;, 1.28;
p.246, 1.14.

(£) the Applicant's intentions;

(i) Transcript p. 14, 11. 5-18;
p.226, 1.15;
Pe2dd, 1.2B.

44, The Applicant gave evidence at trial that all the words
complained of were in his accurate and honest belief. This was
not challenged by the Respondent's counsel. The Applicant was
prevented from amplifying on this in any way in light of the ruling

that the Applicant's intentions were irrelevant and inadmissible.

(i) Transcript
Rulings p. 14, 11. 8—18,
45, The Respondent called the former co-plaintiff Beckingham
to the stand but asked him no guestions. The Learned Trial Judge

ruled, over the Applicant's objections, that the witness could not

be cross-examined on credibility or with respect to his criminal

record. The Applicant asked no guestions of the witness.
(i) Transcript
Examination of
Beckingham, pP-126;

(ii) Rulirg, ' pp.114-122,
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46. Subsequent tb the incident between the officers and
the Alderman, John Beckingham committed an assault causing
bodily harm while in uniform. The assault causing bodily harm
was committed in an incident unrelated to the arrest of Sparrow.
Constable Beckingham pleaded guilty and was sentenced to nine
months. The Crown appealed the sentence unsuccessfully and
that appeal was heard by the Court of Appeal during the trial of

this defamation action.

(i) Transcript omitted.

47. The jury asked for and were given further instructions

by the Learned Trial Judge in response to the following questions:

(1) Does the defamatory nature of these articles

hinge on the legality of the arrest?

(i) Transcript, pp.390,391;

(ii) Further Charge, pp.406-412.
(2) Could we please have a redefinition of comment

and fact?

Could we have some direction as to the financial

boundaries of the four levels of damages?

(i) Transcript - Further
Charge, pp.420-429,
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48, The jury returned a verdict for the Respondent

with damages in the amount of $1.00 for each of the four counts
of defamation. However, when the jury first returned it had
left a number of guestions unanswered relating to the allegation
of slander in regard to the Applicant's conversation with

Bruce Kirkland and to the allegation of libel in regard to the
Applicant's letter to the editor of the Toronto Star. The
Judge sent the jury back and they returned with the gquestions
about the slander still unanswered and with the questions about

the libel in the letter to the editor answered in the Applicant's

favour.
(1) Transcript, pPp.433-436;
(ii) Verdict, p.446.
Costs
49, The Trial Judge charged the jury about the four levels
of damage awards they could make. He told them that if they

thought that "the action should never have been brought" they should

award contemptuous damages: ‘'"damages of a very small amount, like
a dollar. That is what I mean by a "small" amount."
(i) Transcript - Charge to
the Jury, p.357.
50 . When the jury returned with a guestion about "the

financial boundaries of the four levels of damages" the Trial

Judge told them that he could only suggest an amount of damages



g1

19—

for contemptuous damages: "it is ordinarily treated as a dollar.

And that is the only thing I can give you. I suppose you can

conclude that nominal damages are more than a dollar."

(i) Transcript - Further Charge
to the Jury, Pp.426-7.
5., When the jury returned a verdict of $1.00 damages for

each count the Respondent's counsel commented in front of the
jury that "the Jjury have fixed contemptuous damages." He then

asked that the jury be polled and the jury confirmed the award.

(i) Transcript - Verdict, Pp.435-6.

52 In his judgment on September 12, 1978 the Trial Judge

held when ruling about costs that the jury did not intend to award

contemptuous damages; they intended to award nominal damages.

He awards costs against the Applicant.

(i) Judgment - Eberle, J. P- 5.
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PART 1II

POINTS FOR ARGUMENT

53. The Court of Appeal erred in holding that the Learned
Trial Judge exercised his discretion as to costs judicially, given
the Trial Judge's erroneous ruling that the jury awarded nominal

not contemptuous damages.

54, The Court of Appeal erred in holding that the Learned

Trial Judge fairly and correctly put the law of arrest to the

jury.

55. The Court of Appeal erred in holding that the Learned
Trial Judge correctly instructed the jury on the defence of fair
comment, . in that, he failed to instruct the jury that the

sole test of the fairness of the comment is the honesty of the

opinion expressed.

56. The Court of Appeal erred in holding that the Learned
Trial Judge correctly withdrew the defence of qualified privilege
from the jury with regard to the article in the Toronto Star based
on the Applicant's letter to the Metropolitan'Toronto Board of

Police Commissioners about police procedures and his arrest.

5%, The Court of Appeal erred in holding that the Learned
Trial Judge correctly ruled that the Applicant could not cross-
examine the witness Beckingham on any matters going solely to the

witness's credibility.
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58. It is respectfully submitted that the Court of Appeal

erred in finding that the Trial Judge exercised his discretion

as to costs judicially. It is submitted that the Trial Judge
based his awarding of costs against the Applicant-on a clear
misapprehension of the facts and principles of awarding costs:

he held that the damages_awérded by the jury of $2.00, $1.00 for
each count found in favour of the Respondent were not contemptuous

damages, but rather nominal damages and awarded costs against the

i Applicént accordingly.

(i) Ruling - Eberle, J. p- 5.

59. It is submitted that the only possible conclusion to
be drawn from the jury's award was that the damages were contemptuous
and that there was no basis upon which to find that the damages were

nominal rather than contemptuous.
The facts surrounding the jury's award were as follows :-—

(a) In his Charge to the Jury the Learned Trial
Judge reviewed the four levels of damages in libel
and slander actions. The jury would indicate its
decision to award contemptuous daﬁages by "[awarding]
damages of a very small amount, like a dollar. That
is what I mean by a "small" amount."

(i) Charge to the Jury, PiaaD {s




(i)

DD

(b) During its deliberations the Jjury asked the

follow1ng _EEEE;DH*z_

"Could we have "some direction as to the financial
boundaries of .the four levels of damages?"

The Judge further charged the jury as follows:-

"The only thing as to dollar values that I can give
you is to say what has been established as
contemptuous damages. At one time in England,
contemptuous damages were a farthing. Well, we
have come a long way since then. Now, it is
ordinarily treated as a dollar. And that is the
only thing I-can give you. I suppose you can
conclude that nominal damages are more than a
dollar. I don't suppogé‘fh“f_IE“véf?*ﬁﬁEE help
to you, but perhaps it is useful.

He could not give dollar values for any of the. other

three levels of damages.

Further Charge to the Jury, ' pp.426-7.

(c) After the jury brought in its verdict with
some questioné unanswered;-Mr. Scott, counsel for
the Respondent, was troubled by the jury's answer

to question 15, which set out the damages awarded

in the amount of $1.00 for each defamation, in light
of the earlier unanswered questions. He stated in
front of the jury:-

"The jury have fixed contemptuous damages and I

would ask they be polled with respect to Question 15."

The jury was then immediately polled as to its

answers as to Question 15 and each juror apparently
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agreed that that was their answer: there was no

issue arising out of the polling.
(i) Verdict, PP.435-6.

From the‘preceeding it is” submitted that the only way

suggested to the jury to indicate contemptuous damages was to
bring in an award of $1.00; the jury apparently faithfully

followed this instruction“by awarding $1.00; any other conclusion

would be speculation. ”

60. It is respectfully submitted that had the Trial Judge

=)

il
correctly interpreted the jury's award as contemptuous he may

wetl have exercised his discretion as to costs differently. When
a Plaintiff recovers only contemptuous damages the usual rule is
that no costs should be awarded, although the matter always
remains subject to the discretion of the Trial Judge. It is
submitted that this rule accords with the meaning of contemptuous
damages as correctly explained by the Trial Judge to the jury:

that the jury thinks "the action should never have been brought.”

(i) Charge to the Jury,

(1i) Martin v. Bensen, [1927] 1 K.B. 771 (K.B.); ueb '

(iii) O'Connor v. The Star Newspaper Co.Ltd. (1893),
68 L.T.R. 146 (C.A.);

(iv) Myers v. Financial News (1888), 5 T.L.R. 42 (Q.B.);

(v) Wood v. Cox' (1889), 5 T.L.R. 272 (C.A.);

(vi) Williams v. Ward (1886), 55 L.J. 566 (Q.B.);

(vii) The Judicature Act R.S.0. 1970, c.228, s.82;

(viii) Gatley Libel and Slander (7th) para.l1477, p.596;

(ix) oOdger Libel and Slander (6th) p.355.
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61. . It is submitted that an appellate court will
interfere with the exercise of a Trial Judge's discretion as to
costs where that discretion is not exercised judicially or is

exercised on a misapprehension as to the facts of the law.

(1) s.27 Judicature Act, R.S5.0. 1970;

(ii) Henderson v. Laframboise, [1920] 4 D.L.R. 273 at
pp.275-6 (Ont.C.A.).

Re The Law of Arrest

62. It is respectfully submitted that the Court of Appeal
erred in finding that the Learned Trial Judge fairly and

correctly put the law of arrest to the jury.

63. It is submitted that whether the arrest!| was a "false
arrest"” or an "illegal arrest" is fundamental to determining
whether the Applicant was justified in so describing it. The
centrality of this issue was repeatedly emphasized in the Learned
Trial Judge's charge to the jury.

(i) Further Charge to the Jury,

Transcript of Evidence, Vol.2, p.407, 1.18 to
p.411, 1.15;

(ii) ~ Charge to the Jugy;_
Transcript of Evidence, Vol.2, p.347, 1. 4 to
b p.349, 1.22;

(iii) Charge to the Jary, ~
Transcript of/Evidence, Yol.2, p.352, 11.25=27.
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64.

.

It is submitted that, in the circumstances of this

case, the arrest of the Applicant was lawful only if the following

two essential ingredients, inter alia, are present:-

(i)

65.

are not in

(a) the Respondent actually believed that the
Applicant had committed the offence with which

he was charged; and

(b) the grounds of that belief must be reasonable

and probable.

Criminal Code, s5.450(1) (2).

In this case the grounds for the Respondent's belief

dispute:—

(a) information from a police radio dispatcher about
the commission of an Indictable offence in a
municipal »parking lot south of Charles Street and

east of Yonge Street;

(b) a description of the alleged offender provided
in the same police dispatch: male white, five foot
eight, brown hair, brown leather jacket and blue

jeans;

(c) the Applicant was first observed by the
Respondent and his partner near the scene of the
alleged offence, walking in a wésterly direction
towards Yonge Street along the southside of

Isabella Street across the street from the south
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end of the municipal parking lot;

(d) the Applicant loosely matched the description

of the alleged offender.

i

These facts were not contradicted or disputed.

66. It is submitted that the Applicant's refusal to
identify himself or co-operate with the Respondent and his partner
is of no relevance to the grounds of belief. As a private
citizen is under no obligation to reveal his identity to police
officers (except in statutorily prescribed situations which are

of no application in this case), such refusal does not afford any
evidence, one way or another, about whether he committed the
alleged offence. It is submitted that a police officer who has
no reasonable and pfobable grounds before his suspect refuses to
answer gquestions cannot_assert that those grounds are established

merely because of that refusal. /| ol — bk 1e?

— WAV A

(1) Koechlin w. Waugﬁ and Hamilton (1957), 118 C.C.C.
24 (Ont.C.A.), at 26-27;

(ii) R. v. Carroll {1959), 12 c:c.c. 19 (Ont.C.A.), at 22;

(iii) Hall v. R. (1970), 55 Crim.App.R. 108 (P.C.), at 111-112;

(iv) Rice v. Connolly, [1966] 2 A1l E.R. 649 (Q.B.), at 652;

(v) G. L. Williams, "Statutory Powers of Search and Arrest
on the Ground of Unlawful Possession", [1960] Crim.L.R.
598, at 598-600.

67. The Respondent and his partner searched the Appellant

after his arrest and removed his wallet, including his identification
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They found no evidence of stolen property,

or break-in tools.Yet they continued to detain the Applicant.

68. It is respectfully submitted that in cases of
false arrest or imprisonment, as with malicious prosecution,
the decision as to whether an arrest was made upon reasonable
and probable grounds is a decision for the Judge and not a

question for the jury.
(1) Dallison v. Caffery, [1964] 2 All E.R. 610 (C.A.) at
Pp.619-20;

(ii) McArdle v. Egan and Others, [1933] All E.R. 611
(C.A.) at p.61l2, p.615;

(iii) Lister v. Perryman (1870), L R. 4 H.LL.521 at p.535,

PP.538-39;
(iv) Kennedy v. Tomlinson (1959), 126 Cc.Cc.C. 175 (Ont.C.A.)
at pp.206-7. P20
69. The role of the jury is only to assist the Judge where
facts are in dispute. If the circumstances surrounding the

arrest are clear the decision rests with the Judge and the jury
has no function in this aspect of the case. If the Judge feels
that the facts as to what happened are unclear he may ask the
jury to reach the findings of fact necessary for the Judge to make
his conclusion as to whether the arrest was on reasonable and

probable grounds. (o la
LAAA

(i) Dallison V. Caffery:~supra, at p.616f

(ii) McArdle v. Egan and Otﬁers, supra, at p.612;
(iii) Commonwealth Life Assurancé<SQciety Ltd v. Brain (1935),
53 C.L.R. 343 (H.C.Austs) at p.352;

(iv) Archibald v. McLaren (1892), 21 S.C.R. 588 at pp.592-3,
PP« 595=96 [/ 1

4 ,i /]
LA v

[
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70. The Learned Trial Judge did not follow this procedure
in his charge to the Jjury. He simply told them that for the

arrest to be legal it must have been based on reasonable and

probable grounds and that is a question that they must decide.

e

In fact, he expressly disavows any duty to decide this issue.

It is respectfully submitted that this is in clear and direct

R 2

conflict with the settled law. J” ﬂ,@fjgi biwangV%;?éﬁ )
vl Coipzisns © ot AT T O o g, S BIE =3
‘E,/ 1‘\_/ )r/ P 2 M oA V| '}iﬂ a:-_fl»-.,
(i) Transcript of Evidence, Vol.2, p.348, 1.27;
P.349, 1. 33

V), . Ato—ef p.350, 11.27-31;
e 'ﬁﬂ / ‘ p. 352, Ll. 4-=X0.
|8 e

&
7

7 fn In the alternative, it is respeéé%élly submitted that
even if the question of whether the arrest was made upon
"reasonable and probable grounds" wés properly left to the jgry's
, consideration, the Learned Trial Judge is obliged to direct the
\;jury as to the meaning of this phfase.__fjgg is submitted that:in
?his charges to the jury thé:Léérned Trial Judge failed to offer
the jury any guidance ééato what constitutes réasonable and
probable grounds, and th;t_such failure amounts.to a misdirection=

in law, particularly where,‘\as here, the importance of its

determination of this issue is repeatedly emphasized to the jury.

72. Tt is respectfully submitted that a proper direction as
to "reasonable and probable grouﬁds" for an arrest would include
the formulation of a practical tést\to be applied, a clear

instruction that suspicion algnhe is ihsufficient to establish the
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requisite ‘grounds, and a careful review of tﬁe evidence

g /
pertaining to this issue. It is submitteéd that the Learned

Trial Judge's éharge to the jury is insufficient in all of these

respects.

(i)
(ii)

(1iii)
(iv)
(v)

73.

Kennedy v. Tomlinson, supra;

~
.

Koechlin v. Waugh aﬁanHamilton,_supra;

™

Shaaban Bin Hussien/and Others v. Chang Fook Kam

and Another, [1963] 3 A11l E.R. 1626 (P.C.);

Dumbell v. Roberts, [1944] 1 AIIE.R. 326 (C.A.),

~at 328-9;

Dallison v. Caffery, supra.

Tt is respectfully submitted that the Learned Trial

Judge erred in failing to tell the jury that, as a matter of law,

an arrest which was carried out "in order to pursue [the]

investigation" could not be an arrest based on reasonable and

probable grounds. A requirement that the arrest power only

e,

be exercised on reasonable and probable grounds forecloses the

use of that power as an investigatory tool to establish those

very grounds.

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

J Y BV
s o.) V7 v &

VWAV
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Evidence of Doyle,
Transcript of Evidence, Vol.l, p. 42, 1.30;
p- 43, 1. 2.

Koechlin v. Waugh and Hamilton, supra; (oA bk

Christie v. Leachinsky (1947), 1 ALl E.R. 567 (H.L.)
at p.576, per Lord Simonds.. e .
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74, Further, once it is established that an arrest has
been motivated by lack of "voluntary" co-operation it is
impossible to contend that the arresting officer actually

believes 6n reasonable and probable grounds the person arrested

\— .‘

has committed an offence. &
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(i) Evidence of Doyle,
Transcript of Evidence, Vol.l,; p. 42, 1.30;
P 43 1. 2.

/ g ;"‘ A .

4

[l 2%

) - = a
C:ﬁﬁ-¢?y DG > M) sy |

S0/
Eal |

4T

75 : 1t is respectfuli&ysubmil£ed'that the laying of a
criminal charge will be warranted where there exists reasonable

and probable grounds thaﬁ'the person ;Q/Eg)charged committed the
offence. - Therefore,.-if th;re is ﬂ; belief that a charge is
warranted there can be no belief on reasonable and probable grounds
that an arrest is warranted. It is-fespectfully submitted that
since, on the Respondent's Qwﬂ—admission he had insufficient;

grounds to lay a'éharge, he could not have had sufficient grounds

to ar{gst”fhe'Applicant.

(i) Evidence of Doyle,
Transcript of Evidence, Vol.l, p. 47,11.13-27.
76. It is respectfully submitted that in light of the above,

the Learned Trial “Judge's charge to0 the jury that "iflyou accepted
the evidence of the Plaintiff'as to what happened earlier that

morning, you would prob@Hiy\Some to the conclusion that there was

ha

no illegal arrest",/wés wrong\in law. - Further, this direction
virtually withdrew the issue from the.jury.

(1) ' Charge to the Jury, .
" Transcript of Evidence, vVol.2, p.348, 11. 5-9,.
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Re Fair Comment 7

175 It is respectfully submitted that the Ontario Court
of Appeal erred in holding that the Learned Trial Judge correctly

instructed the Jjury on the defence of fair comment.

78. It is respectfully submitted that the Learned Trial
Judge, having recently charged the jury that the comment must be

based on facts truly stated and proved, failed to instruct the

jury that the sole test of the fairness of the comment is the

g ¥ S

(i) Charge to the Jury, | p. 355, 1.20 to
- p. 356, 1. 5.

79. It is further submitted that he failed to correct
this non-direction in his recharge to the jury, but rather
misdirected the jury that the honesty or dishonesty of the opinion

was only one consideration, "along with other matters."

(i) Recharge to the Jury, p. 389, 1.15 to
p. 390, 1. 5.

80. It is reépectfully submitted that the honesty of the
Applicant's opinions was admitted by the Respondent who called no

evidence to the contrary, and did not challenge the Applicant on

the point.

(1) Transcript of Evidence,
Examination—-in-Chief of
the Applicant, pPp.231=5,
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81. ' This Honourable Court in Chernesky v. Armadale

Publishers Limited and King, [1978] 6 W.W.R. 618, in obiter dictum,

relied on the honesty of the opinion expressed as the sole test

of fairness. Mr. Justice Ritchie stated at p.626 :-

"Honesty of belief has been characterized by
= . Lord Denning M.R. in Slim v. Daily Telegraph Ltd.,
[1968] 2 Q.B. 157, as "the cardinal test"™ of the
defence of fair comment, and in the context of
the present case this must mean honesty of belief
_in the opinions expressed in the letter complained
Of." .

Lord Denning M.R. in Slim v. Daily Telegraph Ltd.,supra,

expressed the rule as follows.at p.170:-

"The important thing is to determine whether or

not the writer was actuated by malice. If he

was an honest man expressing his genuine opinion

on a subject of public interest, then no matter

that his words conveged derogatory imputations: ] L
no matter that his opinion was wrong or >

His honesty is the carindal test. He must
honestly express his real view."

Mr. Justice Martland, concurring, said at p.636 :-

"Freedom to express an opinion on a matter of
public interest is protected, but such protection
is afforded only when the opinion represents the
honest expression of the view of the person who
expresses it...."

He went on to approve the statement of the nature of the

defence of fair comment given by Diplock, J. (as he then was) in

his charge to the jury in Silkin v.Beaverbrook Newspapers Ltd, [1958]

1 W.L.R. 743 at 747 :-
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"I have been referring, and counsel in their
speeches to you have been referring, to fair
comment, because that is the technical name
which is given to this defence, or, as I should
prefer to say, which is given to the right of
every citizen to comment on matters of public
interest. But the expression 'fair comment'
is a little misleading. I may give you the
impression that you, the jury, have to decide
whether you agree with the comment, whether you
think it is fair. If that were the guestion
you had to decide, you realize that the limits
of freedom which the law allows would be greatly
| curtailed. People are entitled to hold and to
express freely on matters of public interest
' strong views, views which some of you, or indeed
all of you, may think are exaggerated, obstinate
or prejudiced, provided - and this is the
important thing - that they are views which they
honestly hold. The basis of our public life is
that the crank, the enthusiast, may say what he
honestly thinks just as much as the reasonable
man or woman who sits on a jury, and it would be
a sad day for freedom of speech in this country
if a jury were to apply the test of whether it
~ agrees with the comment instead of applying the
'} true test: was this an opinion, however £
| exaggerated, obstinate or prejudiced, which was
| honestly held by the writer?"

82. It is reséectfully submitted that the Learned Trial

Judge in effect charged the jury in just the manner_disapproved

by Lord Diplock, supra, in that he directed them to consider fhe
fairness of the Applicant's comments on the basis of the correctness
of the Applicant's conduct pursuant to hisﬁmoral duty io assist

the police. It is submitted that by directing-the Jjury to
consider this irrelevant factor, he invitedlthem to decide whether

: : N il
they agreed with the Applicant's comments and thus effectively removed

the defence. \

He charged them merely that it was for them to decide
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if the comment was fair, and put the following to them :-

"You may want to consider, for example, whether
the officers were or were not put in the
position by the defendant's responses, or lack
of response, as you find the facts - whether
they were put in a position by the defendant,
by Mr. Sparrow, by his responses and actions,
or lack of response and lack of action, put in -
such a position that the officers really had
EEgEE? the rlsk of an_*lIéﬁaIf"rrest or mnot.

(i) Charge to the Jury, = . Pe356, 1. 5-15;

83. It is respectfully submitted that the issue is not

whether the comments were justified in the opinion of the jury
o

but whether they were an honest expression of the Applicant's

belief.

It is submitted that in determining whether the comment
was an honest comment the jury may consider "other matters™ such
—
as the language itself, or extraneous circumstances, indicating a

dishonest object to injure the Respondent, or to offer mere abuse

or invective under the guise of criticism, but that the ultlmate

-—\'k vtq -ry/m i ! »
that is the honesty of the opinion. Hirg A SR Gewy

—_—

Lord Porter in Turner v. M.G.M. Pictures Ltd, [1950] 1

All E.R. 449 (H.L.) stated at p.461 :-

"To a similar effect were the words of Lord Esher
M.R. (20 Q.B.D. 281), in Merivale v. Carson which
are so often quoted:

"...would any fair man, however prejudiced
he may be, however exaggerated or
obstinate his views, have [written] this
criticism...?"

I should adopt them except that I would substitute
"honest" for "fair" that any suggestion of
. reasonableness instead of honesty should be read in.'

4



e
He went on to criticize the charge to the jury in the

following terms :-

"I have read the summing up as a whole more than
once and I think a jury might well have come to

the conclusion that both honesty and reasonableness
were necessary and that the defendants were
unreasonable and therefore malicious. It is, I
think, difficult for the uninstructed mind to guard
against such a misconception and to my mind the
clearest direction is necessary to the effect that
irrationality, stupidity, or obstinacy do not
constitute malice, though in an extreme case they
may be some evidence of it. The defendant, indeed,
must honestly hold the opinion he expresses but no
more is required of him."

(i) Charge to the Jury, ' p.463.

Re'Qualified'Privilege

——

- -—‘_‘\—h%_—h"_‘-‘_
84. It is respectfully submitted that the Court of Appeal
erred in holding that the Learned TrialrJudge correctly withérew
the defence of qualified'privilege from the jury with respect to
the article in the Toronto Star based on the letter the Applicant

wrote to the Metropolitan Toronto Board of Police Commissioners

about police procedures and his arrest.

(i) Transcript - Ruling, p. 318.

85. It is submitted that the defence of qualified privilege
applies to the article in the Toronto Star about the letter in that
the article constitutes a fair and accurate reporting on a proceeding
before the Police Commission; the letter being the proceeding or

part of a subsequent proceeding.



98

==

36. ‘ It is respectfully submitted that the communication
of the letter to the Police Commission is privileged on two
grounds:. (1) on thé narrow ground that the Applieant's
communication was a bona fide complaint about the officers'

actions to the body which has the power or duty to inquire into

‘the complaint and to remove, punish or reprimand the offender:

(i) Gatley on Libel and Slénder (7th Edition), para.572,
p.245.,

(2) on the broader ground that the Applicant as an elected member of
City Council has a duty and an interest to communicate to the
Police Commission his concerns and submissions about police

procedures in his ward and city and that the Police Commission has

a corresponding duty to recéive such communications.

(i) Harrison v. Bush (1855), 5 E. & B. 344;
(ii) Gatley on Libel and Slander (7th Edition) para.510,
p.214,
87. It is further submitted that the proceedings of the

Police Commission themselves are privileged being proceedings held
in public by a public authority and thus a newspaper could report
on the Applicant's oral submissions and his letter submitted at

that meeting.

(i) s.3(1). 2 and 4 Libel and Slander Act, R.S.0. 1970
c.243; . -

(ii) Perera v. Peéiris, [1949] A.C. 1 at p.21 (P.C.):;

(iii) Allbutt v. The General Council of Medical Education
and Registration (1889), 23 Q.B.D. 400 (C.A.).
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' 88, The Respondent has as much:conceded that the
letter to the Police Commission ig privileged with regard to its
communicatibn to the Police Commission and that the proceedings
before the Police Commission involving the Applicant's submissions
about the issues he raised in the letter are similarly privileged:
no claim is made in regard to either set of communications. What
the Respondent complains about is the distribution of the letter
to the news media prior to the Police Commission's considering the
letter and the subsequent publishing of excerpts from the letter

!in the Toronto Star on November 19, 1975..

(i) Stétement of Claim, _ para.4 and 5.

89} : It is respectfully submitted therefore that the issue
is whether the Applicapt's release of the letter before the :
Police Commiséion's ﬁeéting to deal with the letter is protected
by qualified privilege. Qualified privilege attaches to the

fair and accurate reporting of proceedings of public bodies both

at common law and by statute. Section 3 of the Libel and Slander

Act, R.S.0. 1970 c.243 provides\ for qualified privilege for a fair
and accurate report of proceedingg that are open to the public of
any administrative body that is cdﬁé&ituted by any public authority
in Canada or of any organization who;é\members, in whole or in part,
represent any pub%ic authority in Canadé\

N\

(i) s.3(1) and (3), Libel and Slander Act, R.S.0. 1970 c.243.

90. It is respectfully submitted that the submission of the

letter to the Applicant is part of a proceeding of the Police
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Commission. Even if the Applicant had not read the letter
aloud at the public meeting of the Police Commission it is
submitted that the letter would still be part of those proceedings.

(1) Hansen v. Nugget Publishers Ltd (1927), 61 O.L.R.
239 (Ont.C.A.); i

(ii) Sharman v. Merritt and Hatcher (Limited) (1916),
32 T.L.R. 360 (K.B.).

91. It is submitted that the letter is a proceeding dpen

to the public in the sense that once filed with the Police
Commission the lettef was available to any member of the public.
If the Applicant is granted leaﬁe to appeal on this guestion of

law the Applicant would adduce evidence that docﬁments submitted

to the Poliée Commission and other similar municipal bodies

and committees are aﬁailable to the public once filed whether
before or during the meeting of the body. At trial the App%icant
was precluded about calling any evidence about the proceedings
-before the Police Cpmmission. )

(1) S.3(3) of the Libel and Slander Aét, R.S.0. :
1970 c.243. 75 AP

92 _ It isrsﬁbmitted that it is in the pﬁblic interest that
the ?rivilege attach to the letter-as a submission before a public
body. At common law the privilege attached to reports of
judicial and parliamentary proceedings as well as various other
public bodies, as well as certain reports of other bodies if it

was to the public interest the privilege should attach to the reﬁort.

(i) Perera v. Peiris, supra;

(ii) Allbutt v. The General Council of Medical Education
and Registration, supra. -

(iii) Webb wv. Times Publishing Co. Ltd., [1960] 2 Q.B.
535 (Q.B.}). : .

e e ————— e i
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93. It is submitted that the usual test whether such a
privilege should attach is whether the common convenience and
welfare of society ought to override the individual interests of
the Respondent. .- It is submitted that tﬁe common convenience
- and welfare of society is served by the dissemination of decuments
and submissions to public bodies such as the Police Commission
beforé they meet so that the publié can-attend and deal with issues
in preparation fo£ the meeting. Because the newspapers could |
have published the contents of the letter after the meeting of the
Police Commission and be prbtected by privilege it is submitted
that the individual interests of the Respondent were not unduly
k‘prejudiced by iks publication before the meeting:

(1) Allbutt v. General Council of Medical Education
and Registration, supra; ) P

(ii) Webb v. Times Publishing Co. Ltd., supra;

(iii) Cox v. Feeney (1863), 4 F. & F. 13.

Re No Cross—-examination on Credibility

94, It is respecffully submitted that the Ontario Court of
Appeal.erred in upholding the Trial Judge's ruling that the
Applicant could not croés—examine a witness called by the
Respondent as to the witness's credibility. The witness was

PCx Beck%ngham, the Respondent's partner on the night in question
and a co-plaintiff who\discontiﬁued his action. The Respondent

called the witness and asked him no guestions. When the Applicant

proposed to question him as to his credibility including,inter alia,
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his prior criminal record the Respondent objected. The Trial
Judge ruled that the Applicant could not cross-examine him "in

any way as to any matter affecting his credibility" even if the

: ¢_—-_:t—“'='---—._-_'\71L,i_‘___
defence itself undertook to examine on the facts in issue. As
a result the Applicant did not ask the witness any gquestions
either. ;?fhuw@“’?M

(1) Ruling - Eberle, J. -~ pp.121-2;

(ii) Transcript, ‘ < p.l26.

95 5 1 It is submitted that s.23 of the Ontario Evidence Act,

R.S.0. 1970 c.151 gives a party the right to question a witness
——
as to his prior criminal record and that a Trial Judge has no
discretion to prevent such cross-examination. The section
reads, in part, as follows :-—
"A witness may be asked whether he has been
convicted of any crime, and upon being so asked,

if he either denies the fact or refuses to
answer, the conviction may be proved...."

(i) Ontario Evidence Act, s.23.
96. The Ontario Evidence Act and s.23 in particular
supercede the o0ld common - law rules surrounding :the use in

evidence or cross—-examination of the criminal record of a witness.

(i) Regina v. Stratton (1978), 42 C.C.C. (24d) 449
at pp.459-60 (Ont.C.A.);

(ii) Hellyer-Farms Itd. v. Biro, [1971] 2 O.R. 583 at
p.588 (Ont.Ct.Co.). :
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97 & No reported Ontario civil cases deal directly with
the issue whether a Trial Judge has a discretion to prevent a
witness from being cross-examined as to his previous criminal
record. However, in British Columbia Mr. Justice Aikins held

that under an almost identical provision in s.18 of the B.C.

Evidence Act, R.S.B.C. 1960 c.134 the Court had no discretion to

-—

—_ —

prevent such cross—examination.

(1) Clarke (an infant) et al v. Holdsworth, Laaja and
Steelhead Ranch Resort Ltd. (1967), 62 W.W.R.1l.

98. The issue has arisen more frequently in criminal
proceedings where the argument has centred around the cross-

examination of an accused as to his prior criminal record and s.12

of the Canada Evidence Act, R.S.C. c.E-10. s.12 of the

Canada Evidence Act is almost identical to s.23 of the Ontario act;

not surprisingly since both sections have a common ancestor in

the Common Law Procedure Act, 1854 U.K. c.125. In Regina v.

Sttatton, supra, Mr. Justice Martin writing for the Ontario
Court of Appeal after an exhaustive review of the authorities held
that s.12 does not give the Trial Judge any discretion to prevent

cross—-examination on prior criminal convictions: the word "may"

——

in the section gave the cross-examiner, not the Trial Judge, the

— — —

discretion as to whether such gquestions should be put to the

witness. It is submitted that the reésoning_in Stratton applies

equally well to civil trials and s.23 of the Ontario Evidence Act.

(i) Regina v. Stratton, supra. A
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99. It is STmIiariy submitted that s.21 of the Ontario

Evidence Act gives a party the right to cross-examine the other

party's witness on any prior inconsistent statements and that a
frial Judge has no discretion to make a blanket ruling preventing
such cross-examination as to credibility. The argument is
identical to the above argument abouf s.23: the‘word "may" gives
the cross~examine§)no£ the Teial Judge ;a discretion about whether

such questions should be put to the witness.

(i) Ontario Evidence Act, s.21.
100. More generally it is submitted that the Judge's ruling
was extremely unfair to the Applicant. The Respendent

presumably called the witness to show the jury that he had nothing
.{- ,_\. feet) v Az o & (Biain o \*;/ JL'l.',-c. cof -4 "tk

to hlde.tw The Judge s ruling about the w1tness putAEhe Appllcant

in an untenable position: forced either to examine a witness that

he chose not to call himeelf at best li%% a witness of his own

(qpaerewgiveﬂfthe~ﬁuégeis_xuling;theeﬁppiiCﬁﬁt would eyEﬁ‘haneethe
<JT

samergkgﬁifgefgeaid‘have towards his own witness such és appllgatlons

- = 1/

=o__ — — e ——

to examlne the w1tness on.hls'prlor 1neop51sten:statements e%der

hoetlle) or to refuse to ask any questions and have the jury p0551b1y

( (ﬂ
infer that the wltnesswﬁiil only corroborate the Respondent's version?®

101. It is submitted that this ruling could only lead to absurd
results and only serve to bring the administration of justice into f
disrepute. The effect of the ruling if applied in the criminal arena

would have disastrous consequences: the Crowm-Attorney calling all.

the‘pbligeﬂygfi_exs\atﬁa voir drreethenfnet_queeﬁlonlng the offlcers

é’,d.}’vc/"ﬂ AL Ar Ut
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who merely—ecorreborate the officers who took the actual statment.

Foliowing-this ruling—+the accusedwould—not be able to cross—examine
tHégeeg;gbeﬁatingﬁoééigers‘asf%eueredibi;ityw. réimiiéﬁiy, defencei
counsel could call the accused in his defence and not ask any
questions. ~ Under this ruling fhe accused could not be guestioned
about his criminal record or any inconsistent stateménts;

Presumably on appeal he could argue  that having waived his right

to remain silent and taken the witness stand the usual rule about
considering the accused's failure to testify when applying the

ﬁno substaﬁtial miscarriage of justice" provisions in the Criminal

Code ought not to apply.

102. Thus, it is submitted that the case relied on by the

Trial Judge as authority for his ruling, Bfacegirdle v. Bailey (1859),
1 F. &« F, 537, 175 E.R. 842, ought to be-confined to its proper
narrow interpretation, that is that evidence of justification in a
case of slander cannot be of a kind that tends to show a disposition

of the Plaintiff and no more. It ought not be held to stand for

Cas .—-"(’:‘-’f a
U, W

the broader proposition adopted by the Trial Judgeiéince that
proposition would lead to absurd results and run contrary to the

Ontario Evidence Act. The only two reported cases to cite -

Bracegirdle v. Bailey adopt it for the narrower proposition.

(i) Ruling - Eberle, J. pp.115-6;

(ii) Bracegirdle v. Bailey (1859), 1 F. & F. 537, 175
' E.R. 842;

(iii) Myers v. Currie (1863), 22 U.C.Q.B.R. 470;

(iv) Scott v. Sampson (1882), 8 0.B.D. 491 at p.502;505.

e S e A ———T T T T S
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PART IV

ORDER REQUESTED

103 . The Applicant requests this Honourable Court grant
the Applicant leave to appeal on all or part of the guestions of
law or of mixed fact and law raised in this application for leave

to appeal.

All of which is respectfully submitted,

e

CLAYTON C. RUBY, ESQ.,

Of Counsel for the Defendant/ -

Applicant.
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APPENDIX 1

THE JUDICATURE ACT, R.S.0. 1970, c.228

APPEALS

Section 27

2T Norlo"rde:f of the High Court or of a judge thereof made with
the consent of the parties is subject to appeal, and no order of the
High Court or of a judge thereof as to costs only that by law are
left to the discretion of the court is subject fo appeal on the ground
that the discretion was wrongly exercised or that it was exercised
under a misapprehension as to the facts or the law or on any other
ground, except by leave of the court or judge making the order.
R.8.0. 1960, c. 197, s. 24,

COSTS - .

Section 82

82.—(1) Subject to the express provisions of any statute, the
costs of and incidental to all proceedings authorized to be taken
in court or before a judge are in the discretion of the court or judge,
and the court or judge has full power to determine by whom and te
what extent the costs shall be paid. ’

(2) Nothing herein shall deprive a trustee, mortgagee or other
person of any right to costs out of a particular estate or fund.

(3) Where an action or issue is tried by a jury, the costs shall

follow the event, unless the judge before whom the action or issue
is tried in his discretion otherwise orders.

(4) Costs of proceedings before judicial officers, unless otherwise
disposed of, are in their discretion subject to appeal. R.5.0. 1960,
c. 197, s. 79. _

(5) In any proceeding to which Her Majesty is a party, either as
represented by the Minister of the Attorney General of Ontario or
otherwise, costs adjudged to Her Majesty shall not be disallowed or
reduced upon taxation merely because the solicitor or the counsel
who earned such costs, or in respect of whose services the costs are
charged, was a salaried officer of the Crown performing such services
in the discharge of his duty and remunerated therefor by his salary,
or for that or any other reason not entitled fo recover any costs
from the Crown in respect of the services so rendered, and the costs
recovered by or on behalf of Her Majesty in any such case shall be
paid into the Consolidated Revenue Fund. 1966, c. 73, 8. 3.

|
|
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APPENDIX 2.

THE ONTARIO EVIDENCE ACT, R.S.0. 1970

i C=l51

21. A witness may be cross-examined as to previous state-
ments made by him in writing, or reduced into writing, relative to
the matter in question, without the writing being shown to him,

Exumination
of witnesses,
proof of con-
tradictory
written

but, if it isintended to contradict him by the writing, his attention statements

shall, before such contradictory proof is given, be called to those

~ parts of the writing that are to be used for the purpose of so

Proof of
previous
conviction of
a witness

Fee

fit. R.S.0.1960,c. 125,s. 21.

contradicting him, and the judge or other person presiding at any
time during the trial or proceeding may require the production of
the writing for his inspeetion, and may thereupon make such use
of it for the purposes of the trial or procceding as he thinks

23.—(1) A witness may be asked whether he has been conviet-
ed of any crime, and upon being so asked, if he either denies the
fact or refuses to answer, the conviction may be proved, and a
certificate containing the substance and effect only, omitting the
formal part, of the charge and of the conviction, purporting to be
signed by the officer having the custody of the records of the court
at which the offender was convicted, or by the deputy of the
officer, is, upon proof of the identity of the witness as such
convict, sufficient evidence of the conviction, without proof of the
signature or of the official character of the person appearing to
have signed the certificate. :

(2) For such certificate, a fee of $1 and no more ma).r be
demanded or taken. R.S.0. 1960, c. 125, s. 23.

|
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ITow conviction proved.

EXAMINATION AS TO PREVIOUS CONVYICTION

12, (1) A witness may be questioned as to whether he has been
convicted of any offence, and upon being so questioned, if he either
denies the fact or refuses to answer, the opposite party may prove
such conviction, :

(2) The conviction may be, proved by producing

(a) a certificate containing the substance and effect only,
omitling the formal part, of the indictment and conviction, if
it is for an indictable offence, or a copy of the summary con-
viction, if for an offence punishable upon sununary convietion,
purporling fo be signed by the clerk of the court or other
officer having the custody of the records of the court in which
the conviction, if upon indictment, was liad, or 1o which the
conviclion, if summary, was returned; and

(b) proof of identity. R.S., ¢.307, 5.12.
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CHAPTER 243

APPENDIX 4.

The Libel and Slander Act

- INTERPRETATION

l.m(l) In this AC’L, Interpre-

tation

(b) “newspaper” means a paper containing public news,
intelligence, or occurrences, or remarks or observations
thereon, printed for sale and published periodically, or
In parts or numbers, at intervals not exceeding thirty-
one days between the publication of any two of such
papers, parts or numbers, and includes a paper printed
in order to be made public weekly or more often or at
intervals not exceeding thirty-one days and containing
only, or principally, advertisements.

3.—(1) A fair and accurate report in a NewsSpaper or In & Privileged
broadeast of any of the following proceedings that are open to the P
public is privileged, unless it is proved that the publication
thereof was made maliciously:

1. The proceedings of any legislative body or any part or |
committee thereof in the British Commonwealth that /
may exercise any sovereign power acquired by delega- /
tion or otherwise. =

2. The proceedings of any administrative body that is
constituted by any public authority in Canada.

3. The proceedings of any commission of inquiry that is
constituted by any public authority in the Common-
wealth. ‘

4. The proceedings of any organization whose members, in
whole or in part, represent any public authority in
Canada. ’

(3) The whole or a part or a {air and accurate Synopsis in a
newspaper or in a broadcast of any report, bulletin, notice or other
document issued for the information of the public by or on behalf
of any body, commission or organization mentioned in subsection
1 or any meeting mentioned in subsection 2 is privileged, unless it
is proved that the publication thereof was made maliciously.

(5) Nothing in this section authorizes any blasphemous, sedi- Improper
tious or indecent matter in a newspaper or in a broadeast. matter

(6) Nothing in thissection limits or abridges any privilege now Saving
by law existing or protects the publication of any matter not of
public concern or the publication of which is not for the publie
benefit. ' ?

(7) The protection afforded by this section is not available asa When
defence in an action for libel if the plaintiff shows that the f:fr.',‘_ii“&t
defendant refused to insert in the newspaper or to broadcast, as pUblsh_
the case may be, a reasonable statement of explanation or 7o
contradiction by or on behalf of the plaintiff. R.S.0. 1960,

c.211,s. 3.









